Page 1 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Board of Directors Meeting

April 09,2022




Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: April 9th, 2022
Time: 10 AM
Place: Zoom Application

AGENDA

Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York)

[. ROLL CALL/QUORUM
II. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) February 16th, 2022

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris)
1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of December, 2021 (Preliminary)
2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of December, 2021
3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 03/27/2022
4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense

VI. Legal Report (Hueston)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1)  Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Occupancy Report (Melissa)
¢) Project Updates (Nicole)

VII. ADJOURN
*Items in bold indicate a requested motion



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
FEBRUARY 16, 2021

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
1:06 P.m. She appointed Attorney Robert Hueston as Recording

Secretary for purposes of recording the minutes.

T Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle took roll call of Board of Trustees in attendance that
included: herself, Michelle Jones Vice President, Roxanne
Passarella, Treasurer, Gary Earland and Luiz Perez, Trustees-at-
large. Also present were Robert Hueston of the firm of Hueston
McNulty, P.C., Christopher Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor,
Melissa Cossio, Resort Manager, Nikki Crawford, Design and Will
Shockey, Maintenance Supervisor.

ITI. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a gquorum was established.

III. Approval of Agenda.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
The motion was made and seconded and approved by the Trustees
present.

IV. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to accept the minutes of the
December 15, 2021 board meeting. The motion was made and seconded
and approved by the Trustees present.

V. Financial Report.

Chris Ibone, Accounts Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending November 30, 2021 (unaudited). He
reported a $1,086,688 Operating deficit to budget for income and
expenses. He predicted that the deficit at year end will be reduced
based on developer assessments for Unsolds intervals held in
inventory of approximately $1,000,000.

Collections for 2022 MF through January 30, 2022 are at 56.24% and
3.37% behind for the same period of the prior year.



YTD net hotel revenue is $372,879 ahead of budget. Payroll is
$420,622 favorable to budget. Administrative Operating Expenses
has a $35,584 favorable to Dbudget. All Building Operations
including Uniforms, cleaning supplies, guest supplies, customer
relations, employee relations, etc. are favorable to Budget at
$119,956. Maintenance 1is at $110,752 is favorable as well as
Utilities at $22,506. Fixed Expenses show a $362,696 deficit. The
deficit in Hotel Management fees ($110,636) is offset by the
favorable variance in Hotel Revenue.

Mr. Earland noted that the budget positives seem due to downsizing
of staff. There are vacancies by 2 assistant front desk managers,
2 PBX operators, 3 Housekeeping supervisors etc. Mr. Ibone
indicated that there will be increases in staffing in March to

include 1 maintenance employee, 2 housemen, and 14-15 guest room
attendants.

The Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2021, shows cash on hand of
$5,387,129 and Total Assets of $4,976,530. Total Liabilities
including accounts payable of $7,050,510. Total Liabilities and
Equity is $4,976,530. With forgiveness of the $300,000 PPP Loan
there will be a corresponding increase in the bottom line.

The Maintenance Fee Collection Analysis through January 30, 2022,
shows 70.09% of 2021 fees collected and 56.24% of 2022 maintenance
fees collected. Mr. Ibone indicated the goal for collections in ay
year is between 70 and 75%.

The total funds in Reserve Accounts are 53,626,462 and funds
approved for projects which have not yet be completed is $865,052.
The reserve standing as of 11/30/2021 shows a potential balance
and the end of 2021 of $2,760,941 which is above the target balance
under the Reserve Study at $2,324,593. Mr. Ibone noted that 20
rooms were renovated with NextGen design from reserves.

VI. Legal Report.

Mr. Hueston informed the board there are no pending or threatened
claims against the Association that would negatively affect the
financial position of the Association. But he advised the board
that the NJ Immunity Act expired 12/31/21. This Act provided the
Association immunity against COVID claims. Now the Association
must rely on signed Health Care Declarations and Waivers for
defense based on assumption of risk. Mr. Ibone reported that all
owners and guests on premises are required to sign the HC
Declaration and Waivers upon registration. The forms are then
scanned, and paper copies filed for future record.




VII. New Business - Management Reports.

Melissa Cossio that this winter brought snow to Atlantic City. She
continues to do service training and making welcome calls to owners
and guests on arrival. She is also informing RCI exchangers of
what to expect when they come to an urban resort like Atlantic
Palace, i.e., the size of rooms, amenities, activities, and events
in Atlantic City. Housekeeping continues to identify maintenance
concerns foin wunits and <training guest room attendants on
inspection and better systems for cleaning. Ms. Cossio inform the
boar that there is a new Facilities Director, Victoria Belber, who
has had 16 years of experience at Borgata. Ms. Cossio also reported
that staff was remarkably busy preparing for the Re-Grand Opening
of Sales on February 12%. She will also be bringing back the Fun
Zone and relaunching so of the activities from the past before
Faster.

Overall, for the period September 2021 to February 2022 RCI scores
were close to reaching the RCI threshold for Silver Crown status.
In Total for the period RCI scores were: Check in/out 4.5; Resort
Maintenance 4.3; Health and Safety 4.4; Unit Housekeeping 4.3, and
Hospitality 4.6. Occupancy by room nights for December 2021 were
959 hotel rental and 1394 I0OA nights. The total occupied room
nights in 2021 were 41,152 as compared to 28,556 in 2020.

Nikki Crawford reported that she was focused on getting the sales
room ready with new carpeting and wall coverings despite supply
delays. Memorial Day is the target to complete all 20 NexGen rooms.
She is working with the COA to coordinate corridor renovations
with room renovations going forward.

Will Shockey reported on that included refurbishments and plumbing
repairs in connection with room upgrades.

VIII. New Business.

The Board meeting dates for 2022 which are published on the
Website. The next meeting will be April 9, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. in
perscon and via Zoom.

IX. Adjournment.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:10 p.m.



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on February 16, 2022 were approved and duly
adopted by the Board on the day of e 2022

Michelle Jones, Secretary



***Preliminary

YTD December 2021 Financial Standing: @
The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Actual 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) Financial Summary ($262,748)
Budgeted 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) As of December 31, 2021 S0
YTD December 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget ($262,748)

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget:

Revenue:

Payroll:

Administrative Op. Expense:

Building Operations:

Maintenance:

Utilities:

Fixed Expenses:

(5149,484) YTD Net hotel revenue is $361,057 ahead of budget. Even with some staffing issues, had a great summer/fall/iwinter.
YTD MF income (all inclusive) is a ($500,000) deficit to budget. YTD MF Income owner is ($100,894), and YTD MF
income Unsolds is a deficit of ($424,629). The 500k forgiveness reflected as discussed this year.

As of the static date of 03/27/22 collections are 62.93% collected and (3.44)% behind of same period last year.
This is now representative of 2022 collections vs. 2021. Late Fees went out and campaigns are in place to target
current year and deliquent accounts.

$456,074  YTD Payroll expense is $456,074 under budget, or a favorable variance (surplus) to budget. There is
currently significant favorable trends in all departments, and their related expenses. The largest
is the favorable variance in Front Services of $184,360 YTD. | do not believe that to be by choice, in most departments.
We are currently advertising in a variety of places and hiring perpetually in preperation for the season 2022.
We are also saving significantly in allocated departments such as C.Care and Collections.

$53,481 YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a $53,481 surplus. Any deficits in this grouping are offset by significant surplus
in other line items. The largest deficit is for the unbudgeted expense of Travel Agent Commissions of ($18,523).
This is due to the surplus in Travel Agent Hotel Revenue of $60,122, hence more payable commission.

$113,905  All expenses including Uniforms, Cleaning Supplies, Guest Supplies, Customer Relations,
Employee Relations, Computer Supplies, etc... for Housekeeping, Laundry, Front Services, and
Owner Services are running favorably on the year. Any deficits are overwhelmingly offset by surpluses.
There is an expense Service Contracts: Hskp that is a defit of (§8,810) year to date which will continue to be
a deficit for housekeeping safety monitoring of employees as required by State mandate. It is about
$881/month and not budgeted for in 2021. It is budgeted for in 2022.
There is also a deficit in Supplies Cleaning: Hskp of ($19,039) for general restock of cleaning chemicals and to
accommodate a larger occupancy numbers than expected.

$118,181  YTD Maintenance Operating Expense is a $118,181 surplus. All expenses such as Painting, Plumbing,
Lighting, etc.. are running favorably on the year. The largest deficit is in Carpentry of ($5,643) for parts purchased
such as rivets/screws/washers for cabinet repairs in I0A rooms, as part of PMI cycle.

$22,514  YTD Electricity and Gas are a $23,386 surplus and a ($872) deficit to budget respectively.
Currently saving on usage/rates etc... but this category is fluid and impacted by occupancy.

($877,419) YTD Fixed Expenses is a ($877,419) deficit YTD.
The largest savings is in IOA Fees Transferred to RSIOA of $72,059 due to not actively writing off quitclaims
as we are not seeking inventory at a high rate at this time.
Bad Debt Expense is a ($857,267) defit YTD due to provisions made, and the final December 2021 true-up
which was done in December to tie to 94/100/100 reserve percentages.
Hotel Management Fees is a ($172,895) deficit, but directly tied to the favorable variance in Hotel Revenue YTD.

Note: The PPP loan for BKRP or the one that is related to RSIOA, representing a $286,000 liability or loan

on the books has not yet been forgiven. Though the audit entries are not done yet, you can see that would make

the year just over break even when recorded to Other Income. Unfortunately BKRP was chosen out of all of ours

for back-up/documentation by the SBA. This documentation was sent, so we await the response. | do not believe

this will be an issue and it will be forgiven, the only potential issue would be the timing of it. If they respond quickly and
all is in order, between now and when the audit goes final we can record it as forgiven in 2021, if it is not timely enough
we will have to record it potentially in 2022. It is the only one that got selected, all others are forgiven. My auditors
mentioned that its typically random that the SBA will select loans to provide documentation based on the certifications
made.

(5262,748)

Christapher Ibone

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 - Fax: 609-348-3570
4/4/2022 2:26 PM




PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

ROOM SALES - LEISURE 7.855 30 .26 2,137
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 281 01 13 4.842
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE 25400 98 .27 (15.080)
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 36,340 141 T4 (7.631)
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 10,525 A1 3 3911
NO SHOW REVENUE:ADMIN 155 01 (155)
HOUSEKEEPING REVENUE 2,200 09 L.o40 03 (1.160)
OTHER INCOME 3,500 4 2,930 08 (370)
INTEREST INCOME- RESERVE:ADMIN 1.950 .08 43 00 (1.907T)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 2,281,685  88.36 2876023 T438 594,338
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - UNSOL 100,000 387 775371 2003 675,371
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - BLUEG
LATE FEE INCOME:ADMIN 104,642 4.05 133,434 345 28,792
PARKING FEE INCOME 7.500 29 8,602 22 1.102
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 350 01 488 01 138
TOTAL INCOME 2,582,383 100.00 3,866,511 100.00 1,284,128
TOTAL COST OF SALES 0 0 0
GROSS PROFIT 2,582,383 3,866,511 1,284,128
PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN 16,532 64 10,585 27 5,947
COLLECTIONS 9.004 .35 5,077 13 3,927
CUSTOMER CARE 13,993 54 10,770 28 3223
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 39.529 1.53 26,432 68 13,097
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING 85346 3.30 88,440 229 (3.094)
LAUNDRY 13,093 51 10,591 2 2,502
FRONT SERVICES 48,700 1.89 30,781 80 17,919
OWNER SERVICES 5,143 20 5143
TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL 152,282 5.90 129,812 336 22,470
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 53,056 205 44,921 16 8,135
TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 244,867 9.48 101,165 5.20 43.702

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI..

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
150,226 1.26 195,195 1.66 44,969
11,485 10 322 62 61,837
347.396 292 338.266 288 (9.130)
597.244 5.02 800,503 681 203.259
549,574 4.62 609,696 5.19 60,122
2,005 .02 (2.005)
26,450 .n 12,985 1 (13.465)
67,500 57 68,859 59 1,359
23,400 .20 313 .00 (22,887)
6,691,882 56.24 6,590,988  56.10 (100,894)
1,200,000 10,09 775371 6.60 (424,629
1,885,878 15.85 1,911,401 16.27
176,042 1.48 180,915 1.54
165,350 1.39 197.141 1.68
388 .00
4,200 04 (6,395) (.05) (10,3935)
11,898,632 10000 11,749,148  100.00 (149.484)
COST OF SALES
0 0 (]
11,898,632 11,749,148 (149.484)
OPERATING EXPENSES
162,699 1.37 122,064 Lo4 40,635
117.967 99 81,482 69 36,485
150,287 1.26 106,743 91 43544
430,953 362 310,289 264 120,664
962,761 8.09 921,717 7.85 41044
150,797 1.27 126,601 1.08 24,196
310,007 429 325,647 277 184,360
55,114 A6 18516 16 36,598
1,678,679 1411 1,392,481 11.85 286,198
594,824 5.00 545612 4.64 49.212
2704456 2273 2248382 19.14 456,074



ADMINISTRATIVE

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMM:ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMIS:ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES :ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONAT:ADMIN
COST RECOVERY:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS:COLL
CUSTOMER RELATIONS:ADMIN
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIL:COLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN
LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN:ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN:COLL
PROFESSIONAL FEES: A:ADMIN
RECRUITING: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OFFICE :COLL
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN:ADMIN
TRAINING AND EDUCATI:ADMIN
TRAVEL:ADMIN

TRAVEL AGENT COMMISS:ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEE:ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL
PARKING EXPENSE:ADMIN

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
5 0 65 0l 1o
2,000 08 us 00 1.882
7.500 29 1,885 05 5615
900 03 35 00 845
235 01 30 01 5
2250 09 22 o0l 1928
77 .00 n
500 02 500
Go0) (o (300)
76 .00 a0 55
00 .02 500
100 .00 100
13125 51 12200 32 925
329 ol 1 328
158 .01 110 00 48
1,300 .05 833 02 467
00 00 100
175 01 00 58
R 2
951 0 93D
25 00 25
0 00 3632 09 (3.562)
550 55
2w 2
9400 36 8805 23 595
3 00 25
30 .00 50
1728 07 2870 0 (1.142)
1000 04 1000 03
150 0 150
moo0 78 02 M
9375 36 9375
4 00 )
52133 202 4237 89 17.89%

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

5,700 05 4.261 04 1,439
18,500 16 12,165 10 6,335
73,700 .62 63,840 54 9.860
7.000 06 32l 03 3.879
2820 02 2,755 02 65
27,000 .23 4.053 03 22,947
713 01 {713)

924 01 924
3,500 03 3,630 03 {150y
(5,000) (04) (1,496) o1y (3.504)
923 0l 217 00 706
6,000 03 713 01 5,287
1.200 01 850 .01 350
14,500 12 12,200 10 2,300
2309 02 208 00 2,101
1940 02 1460 01 480
15,600 13 11,398 10 4,202
1350 01 2,190 .02 (840)
2,100 02 878 01 1,222
308 00 10 .00 298
12,208 10 (12.208)

300 00 300
840 01 +.290 o (3,430)
616 01 73 00 543
231 00 231
112,800 95 103,590 90 7.210
300 00 300
600 01 600
90,130 .76 108,653 92 (18,523)

12,000 10 12,000

1.800 02 1,970 (170y
8499 07 7152 1347
111,500 94 92390 79 19,110
(1,003) o1y 1,003

519.990 437 466,509 397 53,481



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
BLDG OPERATIONS
AMENITIES: ADMIN:HSKP 3.500 A4 514 01 2,986 42,000 35 14,732 13 27268
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:HSKP 100 00 100 1.200 .01 1.200
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:FRONT 200 0l 200 2,400 02 2,400
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::HSKP 150 01 150 2,610 02 694 01 1916
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::CCARE 77 00 71 923 01 265 00 638
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::FRONT 500 02 300 7.000 06 1.986 02 5.014
24 00 (24)
CUSTOMER RELATIONS:FRONT 87 00 87 1,000 .01 860 01 140
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO.CCARE 219 01 318 01 99N 2617 02 2,550 02 67
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP 675 03 186 00 489 6,175 05 3671 03 2,504
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: LNDRY 150 ol 150 1.800 02 1800
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE 739 03 739 2,094 02 189 00 1.905
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT 663 03 49 00 6135 8,000 07 2,792 02 5,208
GUEST TRANSPORTATION:OWNR 2,029 08 635 .02 1.394 24,473 .21 4519 04 19,954
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE::OWNR 2,609 .10 183 00 2,426 26,020 22 4,535 04 21,485
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:HSKP 150 01 150 1,800 02 3.985 03 (2,185)
INTERNAL COMMUNICATL:CCARE 14 a0 (4 1m 00 (172)
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:FRONT 300 01 300 1.200 .0 1.200
LINEN; ADMIN:HSKP 7.087 2 22,183 57 (15.096) 85,000 71 81,225 69 3775
POSTAGE: ADMIN:CCARE T 00 7 62 .00 62
POSTAGE: ADMIN.OWNR 600 02 600 24,000 20 9,529 .08 14471
OWNER ADMINISTRATION.OWNR 250 01 560 01 (3100 27425 .23 29421 25 (1,996)
OWNER NEWSLETTER: AD:OWNR 437 .02 437 5,200 04 5,200
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTER:OWNR 216 .01 216 2,625 02 407 00 2,218
PRINTING: ADMIN:HSKP 70 00 (T
PRINTING: ADMIN.CCARE 20 00 20 185 00 185
PRINTING: FRONT 250 o1 250 3,000 03 139 00 2.861
REPAIRS AND MAINTENA:CCARE 9 .00 9 129 00 129
REPAIRS AND MAINTENA:FRONT 38 .00 38 500 00 300
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:HSKP 2.500 .10 7.959 21 (5.439) 30,000 25 49,039 A2 (19.039)
SUPPLIES - CLEANINGLNDRY 800 .03 872 02 (72) 16,400 14 12,721 A1 3.679
SUPPLIES - GUEST:HSKP 7,500 .29 5421 14 2,079 90,000 J6 78.640 67 11,360
SUPPLIES OFFICE :HSKP 100 .00 123 00 (23) 1,200 01 1,208 01 (8)
SUPPLIES OFFICE :CCARE 55 00 55 616 01 147 00 169
SUPPLIES OFFICE :FRONT 212 01 52 00 159 2,500 .02 1.975 .02 525
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:HSKP 300 02 677 02 (177 6.000 05 5,233 04 767
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:CCARE 20 00 20 185 .00 185
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:FRONT 1.087 04 180 .00 907 13,000 1 7.682 07 3318
TELEPHONE: ADMIN:CCARE 55 .00 35 616 01 616
UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP 837 03 459 01 378 10,000 08 6,626 06 3374
UNIFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY 188 01 169 00 19 2,300 02 1.940 02 360
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT 288 01 241 .01 47 3.500 03 5502 05 (2,002)
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWNR 200 01 200 400 .00 163 00 237
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY 413 .02 1,072 .03 (639) 5.000 04 3799 05 (799
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP 8810 08 (8.810)

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS 35817 139 41.867 1.08 (6,050) 461,155 3.88 347.250 296 113,905



MAINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATLEMAINT
SUPPLIES OFFICE :MAINT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:MAINT
TRAINING AND EDUCATEMAINT
TRAVEL:MAINT

UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REP:MAINT
BUILDING: ADMIN:MAINT
CARPENTRY: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
FLOOR COVERINGS: ADM:MAINT
FURNITURE: ADMIN:MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: ADMIN:MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORAT:MAINT
PLUMBING: ADMIN:MAINT
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: A:MAINT
TELEVISION REPAIRS::MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY)::UTIL
GAS: ADMIN:UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

337 01 337
1 .01 212
100 00 251 ol (15n
837 03 ile 01 521

30 00 30

700 .03 700
1.663 06 1,663
337 01 499 01 (162)
325 01 895 02 (570)
125 (i} 879 02 (754)
1,663 06 1,663
1663 06 2,239 06 (376)
3337 A3 1018 03 2319
413 02 210 01 203
212 01 212
1,663 06 279 .01 1,384
2,500 10 3.219 08 (129
2,087 08 1.281 03 807
100 00 160
200 01 200
18,524 J2 11.096 29 7429
10,080 39 10,273 27 (194)
1,250 05 1,048 03 202
11,330 A4 11,321 29 8
117,804 4.56 98.521 255 19,283
362,671 14.04 299,686 7.5 62,985

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL..

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR

4.000 03 864 01 3.136
2,500 02 2,500
1.200 01 252 .00 948
10,000 08 2376 .02 7.624
900 0 1050 01 (150)
600 01 600
8.400 07 10,541 09 (2.141)
20,000 17 8444 07 11,556
4,000 03 7112 06 (3,112)
3.900 03 9.543 08 (5.643)
1,500 01 2497 02 (997)
20,000 17 693 01 19,307
20,000 17 6,229 03 13,771
40,000 34 14,597 A2 25,403
5,000 04 981 01 4.019
2,500 02 757 01 1,743
20,000 17 3322 03 16,678
30,000 .25 21,795 19 8,205
25,000 .21 8,394 07 16,606
1.200 01 1,232 01 (32)
2,400 02 4.240 04 (1.840)
223,100 1.88 104,919 89 118,181
198,844 L67 175,458 149 23,386
17.400 15 18272 16 (872)
216,244 182 193,730 1.65 22514
1,420,489 1194 1,112,408 9.47 308,081
4124945 3467 3.360,790  28.60 764,155



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSURANCE - OTHER
LIABILITY INSURANCE - PRIMARY
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE::ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOS:ADMIN
COA FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN

10A FEES TRANSFERRED TO RSIOA
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES [0A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT:HSKP

RENT- COPIERS:FRONT

RENT:COLL

RENT:CCARE

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEE:ADMIN
HOTEL MGMT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
133,965 519 491,232 1270 (357.267)
62,936 24 41,795 1.08 21141
1.216 05 2516 07 (1.300)
963 04 960 02 3
200 01 249 01 49
1.526 06 1.972 05 (H6)
150 01 150
165,988 6.43 165,988 429
3,000 12 (363) (01 3.363
86,057 333 86,063 223 )
17.813 69 17.624 A6 189
300 01 300
510 02 569 01 (39)
599 .02 599
112,988 4.38 225,327 5.83 (112,339)
32,160 125 101,162 262 (69,002)
620371 24.02 1.135,094  29.36 (514.723)
983,042 3807 1434780 37.11 (451,738)
1,599341 6193 2431731 6289 832,390

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI.
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

1,607,580 13.51 2464847 2098 (857.267)
755,166 6.35 668,605 5.69 86,561
15,132 3 26,906 23 (11774
11,523 10 10,590 09 933
2,400 02 2,785 02 (385)
18.257 A5 19.612 17 (1,35%)
1.800 .02 10,000 09 (8.200)
1,991,856 16.74 1,991,857 16.95 [§)]
90,000 76 17,941 15 72,059
236 00 (236)

1,032,750 8.68 1.032.756 8.79 (6)
212,076 1.78 210,842 1.79 1.234
24 00 @4

3,600 03 49 .00 3,551
6,098 05 5.689 05 409
7168 06 1138 .01 6,030
1355911 1140 1,351,964 1151 3.947
662,370 557 835,265 711 (172,895)
7,773,687 6533 8,651,106 73.63 (877.419)
11,898,632 100.00 1201189 102.24 (113.264)
0 (262,748)  (2.24) (262,748)




Balance Sheet

(1)

G/L Date: 4/4/2022

As of 12/31/2021
THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. (450)
Period to Date Year to Date
Assets
CASH IN BANKS
1005-00 HOUSE BANKS 0.00 $ 4,250.00
1007-00 PETTY CASH 0.00 1,000.00
1010-00 OPERATING ACCOUNT (64,893.86) 1,483,237.00
1015-00 CREDIT CARD CASH 54,989.76 262,275.70
1017-00 MORGAN STANLEY- REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT 43.20 1,017,535.05
1023-00 CAPITAL RESERVE (31,154.32) 2,5677,815.69
Total CASH IN BANKS: (41,015.22) 5,346,113.44
CURRENT ASSETS
1301-00 GUEST LEDGER (12,148.02) (15,984.11)
1306-00 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DE (473,664.59) (14,579,820.77)
1307-00 RETURNED CHECKS & CH (9,421.80) 0.00
1341-00 A/R BlueGreen 1,946,136.99 0.00
1350-00 DIRECT BILL - HOTEL (1,618.92) 81,980.04
1353-00 DIRECT BILL - UNSOLD WEEKS (1,786,706.10) 0.00
1361-00 DIRECT BILL - 2019 (1,622.52) 10,046,359.44
1362-00 DIRECT BILL - 2020 & Prior (2,937.99) 2,151,808.89
1363-00 DIRECT BILL - 2021 (11,254.13) 2,533,672.81
1364-00 DIRECT BILL - 2022 1,653,381.61 0.00
Total CURRENT ASSETS: 1,300,144.53 218,016.30
FIXED ASSETS
1683-00 P & E - OTHER FF&E 0.00 1,164,324.56
1797-00 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA 0.00 (571,329.42)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 0.00 592,995.14
OTHER ASSETS
1801-00 PREPAID EXPENSES (833.34) 0.00
1805-00 PREPAID REAL ESTATE (48,437.39) 0.00
1810-00 PREPAID INSURANCE 24,491.16 53,754.46
Total OTHER ASSETS: (24,779.57) 53,754.46
Total Assets: 1,234,349.74 § 6,210,879.34
Run Date: 4/4/2022 2:37:30PM Page: 1

User Logon: ClI



Balance Sheet

®)(2h)

As of 12/31/2021
THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. (450)
Period to Date Year to Date
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2005-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - ACCRUED 1,386.55 27,898.65
2010-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRADE 321,363.80 590,816.57
2020-00 SALES TAX PAYABLE (150.07) 562.85
2023-00 LUXURY TAX PAYABLE (21,168.38) 10,113.15
2025-00 USE TAX PAYABLE 105.98 139.10
2030-00 ARDA PAYABLE 0.00 3,465.02
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 301,537.88 632,995.34
DEPOSITS ON SALES
2125-00 ADVANCE DEPOSITS (1,958.80) 13,627.79
Total DEPOSITS ON SALES: (1,958.80) 13,627.79
OTHER LIABILITIES
2205-00 ACCRUED PAYROLL 17,755.83 26,051.90
2275-00 DEFERRED INCOME - MAINT. FEES (64,034.50) 4,087,359.45
2276-00 DEFERRED ARDA FEES 0.00 3,088.76
2277-00 DEFERRED INCOME - LATE CHARGES (133,434.39) 0.00
2285-00 CASH CLEARING (1,952.92) 5,490.75
2350-00 DUE TO/FROM MONTHLY (55,993.17) 0.00
Total OTHER LIABILITIES: (237,659.15) 4,121,990.86
DUE TO AFFILIATES
2420-00 DUE TO/FROM FRMC 0.00 35.00
2437-00 DUE TO/FROM APCOA 102.99 (5,398.21)
2441-00 DUE TO/FROM LA SAMMA 0.00 (222.88)
2455-00 DUE TO/FROM FRDC (1,282,364.18) (2,929,217.23)
2495-00 DUE TO/FROM PPP LOAN FEDERAL 0.00 289,026.13

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Total DUE TO AFFILIATES:

(1,282,261.19)

(2,645,777.19)

2550-00 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 22,959.14 3,738,541.40
Total LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 22,959.14 3,738,541.40

Total Liabilities: (1,197,382.12) 5,861,378.20

Equity

3200-00 RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 0.00 612,248.98
3200-00 Retained Earnings-Current Year 2,431,731.86 (262,747.84)
Total Equity: 2,431,731.86 349,501.14

Total Liabilities & Equity: 1,234,349.74 6,210,879.34

Run Date: 4/4/2022 2:37:30PM Page: 2

G/L Date: 4/4/2022

User Logon: ClI



10 :uoboTJasn

€coe/viv @1ed /o

L :abed Wd8V:LZ'2 2Z02/viv @1eq uny
12'6E€9 00°00S'8t 6L YIL'TL 88°188'L 000002 ZL8LL NINAY :SNOISSINNOD XINY
zTBEY L 00°00L'S 8L°09Z'¥ ¥E0LL 00°SLY 99'+9¢ NINQY :STDHYHO YNV
15°892'L2 00°000'2¥ 6V LEL'PL 08'686'2 00°00S'S 0Z'vLs NINQY :SIILINTWY

S3SNIJdX3 DNILYHIHO

£8°'€L0'9GF 00°95+'¥0L'T L128€'8¥2'2 65°LOL'EY 00°£98'¥¥2 L'G9L 102 :SISNIAX3 A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [B10L

(£9°L16'G) 00°00Z'9% L9LLL'ES (£9°206) 00'058'S LO'LSL'Y NINAY :SLI43N3F HIHLO
00°€0L‘SE 00'8/9'c6 00°GL6'LS 00°LLS'8 00'HLG'8 000 NINQY :ONVHNSNI dWOD M
(00'zze'al) 00°009'S0L 00'zz6'Lglk (z1°¥08) 00°008'8 ZL'v0E'6 H0gv1 LOVHINOD
(£0"199'212) 000 LO°199'LLE (£6°L00'61) 000 £6°L00°61 NINQV ‘HOGY 1 AHYHOdWIL
086 00Z8z'8c! 0£'€8L '8zl 00Zvr'e 00°269'0L 00°05Z'8 NINGY :IDNVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
Ly’ LSS'L 00°0LY'Y 65258'C ¥1'662 00°LOY 98'L0L NINGY ‘V1Nd
L1069°81 00°'826'09 WA ATA £8°E¥8'T 00°29S'S LV8LL'T NINAY NS
68'526'8Y 00'¥S0'9S + LL'8ZL'L0L Z6°L9G'Y 00°1L92'¥1L 80'669'6 NINAY :¥OId
0t'666'06S 00°'#0E'60L'2 09'#0E'8LG‘L Zv'L6E'SY 00°0€L'Z61 8G'ZEE LY NINQY :STOVM ANV STILVTIVS

SISNIAX3 A3ALV13H ANV TIOHAVd

sasuadxg

(cg'es'ert) 00'2£9'868' L1 GL'8PL'6PLLL 6€°821'v8T°L 00°€8€'285'2 6E°1L1G'998'C ‘Wo.d SSoID)
(sgest'6rL) 002£9'868' L1 GL8PL'6YLLL 6E°'82L'¥8Z L 00'€8£'Z85'2 6E°L1G'998'E :anuaAay [e10]

(r8-¥65'0L) 00°002'y (P8'¥6€'9) 19°8EL 00°0S€ 19°88% JWOONI SNOANYTI3OSIN
00°88€ 000 00'88¢ 000 000 000 JWOODNI LNOXOIHD FLV1
9z’ 16L'LE 00°05£'591 9z LPL'L6L GO LOL'L 00°00S'Z G9°'1L09'8 IWODNI 334 DNIMYVYd
00°€L8'Y 00°Z¥0'9LL 00'SL6'081 6E26L'8T 00°2#9'¥01 6EVEY'EEL INOONI 334 J1LV1
¥9°225'se 00'8.8'G88"| ¥9'00%°'L16'L 000 000 000 NIIHDINTE - INODNI II4 IONYNILNIVIN
(66°829'¥2t) 00°000°002"} LO'LLE'SLL LO'LLE'SLY 00°000'001 LOLLE'GLL @TOSNN - IWODNI 334 FJONYNILNIVIN
(coe68'001) 00'288°169'9 GE'886'065'9 ¥6°LEE'V6G 00°689'182'2 ¥6°220'948'C HINMO - IWODNI 334 IONYNILNIVIN
(ee°£88'22) 00°00t'€2 [92LS (08'906'L) 00°0S6' L 0Z'e¥ IAHIASIY - INODNI LSIHILNI
L9'8SE" L 00°00S°£9 £9'858'89 (00'0£8) 00°00S'E 00°0€6'2 JWODNI H3IHLO
(00°gor'elL) 00°05¥'92 00'586°Z) (0009L°L) 00°002'2 00°0¥0°L INNIATH DONIdIIHISNOH
(Lo0) 000 (too) 000 000 000 $31VS LITVA LS3AND
(500 000 (s0'0) 000 000 0070 STIVO 1¥D01 - S31vS
(00°500'2) 005002 000 (0o0°ss1) 00°851 000 INNIATH MOHS ON
0£2Z1'09 00'FLG'6YS 0£'969'609 0£0L6E 00°625'0} 0E°GEY' P INIDY T1IAVHL - STIVS NOOY
8Z'6SZ'€0T 00'v¥2'L6S 82°€05'008 (60°1.€9°2) 00°0¥€'9¢ 16'80L'8Z HITYSITOHM - STTVS WOOoH
(69°62L'6) 00°96€'LYE LE£99Z'8EE (00°080°G1) 00°00%'S2 00°02E'01 31vd S/L- SIVS WOooY
00°/£8°'19 00°G8Y'LL 00°22e'eL 00Z¥8'Y 00182 00°€ZL'S ONILINYVYI - STTVS WOOoH
958961 $ 0092205k $ 99¥6L'S6L $ 8ELEL'T 00'688'L 8E°Z66'6 34NSIIT - SITVS Wood

anuUaAay

aouelep 1ebpng QLA aleq o1 Jea \ aouelen 196png ald ale( 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TYAOYH IHL

1202/1E/21 papu3 spolad ¢l 3yl 104
JuswWalels awodu| 196png SA |enjoy pauiquo)



1D :uoboTJasn

¢coe/vlv =1.d /o

¢ ebed Wd8V:LZ:2 ZZ0Z/v/y eleq uny

LE'9GG LL 00°000'02 69°Ch's 00°€99'L 00°€99'} 000 NIWQAY: 3OV 1d34/HIVdId FONVITddY
(e9eLl) 00°009'¥2 £9°CLL'VE 08'¥re'L 00°€l2'2 0Z°898 NINGY :3ISNIAX3 WHOLINN
000 00°000'Z1L 00°000°Z} 000 007000t 00°000'L NINAY :S334 LIANVY/ONILNNODOY
(L1'gza'st) 00°0€L°06 LL'€S9°'801 (SO'LpL'L) 00'82L'L G0'698'C NINQAY:SNOISSININOD LNIADY TIAVHL
00°002't 00002} 000 00°00L 007004 000 NIWAY “T3AVHL
0005t 00002} 00°050°L 0052 00'sz 000 NIWAY :NOILYONA3 ANV ONINIVYL
£1'928'L 00'9LF'ELL [8'685'S01L LL6Y9 00°S5t'6 £2°608'8 NINQV :INOHJIT3L
£9°GZL'YL 00°9L1'62 LE06Z'SL 9/262'L 00°99%'2 YZELL'L NINQY :DNILYYIO - S3INddNs
ov'8LY'E 00°ZEL'9 $G'€£69°C 95'¥6 00225 vy LTy NINAY :321440 - $317ddNS
L9BSE'LL 00°000°06 ££°0¥9'8L £1L'6L0'C 00°008'L L80TY'S NINGY :LS3ND - S3IMddNS
(s1-09g's1) 00°00%'9% SL09°19 (¥E"LES'S) 00°00g'e ¥£168'8 NINAY :DNINYI1O - S3ITddNS
(s0'0s#'e) 00'0t8 S0'06Z'v (#87195°¢) 000 ¥87LE9'E NIWAY XYL 3ISN ANV STTVS
00'629 00°629 000 00°LY 00°L¥ 000 NINAY :IONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdAY
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00°sZ 0062 00°0 NINGY :DNILINYD3H
(ov'8o0z'zl) 000 0¥'80Z°21 (s2°196) 000 GL'1S6 NIWAY :S334 T¥YNOISSIH0Hd
80°LL6'C 00°G8L°E Z6'10Z 00042 00°0L2 000 ONILNIYd
80'812'¢ 00'529'2 26'90% 00912 00912 000 NIWAV:NIVLHILNT 8 TIAYHL HINMO
00°00Z's 00°002'S 000 00°LEF 00 LEY 000 NINAY -43L1FTSMIN HINMO
(c67966'L) 00°GZY L2 £6°02V'62 (£6°60€) 00052 L6°6GS NIAQY :NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
(L9'1L8) 00°00%"LL L9 LLE'8L 0zZ'202 00°0SZ'L 08°L¥0'L NINQY :SYD
Z¥'98¢8'eZ 00'+¥8°861 8G°LGY'SLL (85°¢61L) 00°080'01 8G°€L2'0L NINAY :(ALIDIHLD373) H3MOd
25°€50'91 000492 8t 9Lv 0L ¥£'189 00708 9z’ 9Lt NINGY :39V1S0d
pLGLL'S 00°000°68 98'¥2Z‘18 (Lo'960'G1) 00°£80'L 10°€8L'22 NINGY ‘NINIT
(0z'0¥8) 00°0SEL 0Z06L'2 00'001 007001 000 NINAY :SIXVYL ANY SISNIDIT
0020Z'¥ 00°009'G1L 00°'86E°LL 99'99% 00°00€'L vEees NINGY :S334 TvDI1
¥6°128'L 00°0¥'L 90'819's 9¢'/69 00°028 v9Zelk NIWAY :SNOILVYIINNWWOD TYNHILNI
9y ¥8Y'LE 00°020'92 PG GEG'Y 25922 00'609'2 8¥'Z81 NINQY :3SNIdX3I ALITYLIASOH
0€'¥S6'61 00°ELY'VE 0L°8LG'Y o' ¥6E‘L 00'620'C 09'¥€9 NINQY :NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
64°'CG6'SL 00°8£8'8E LZ¥26'61 61Z8G'E 00°'810'91L L8'GEV'ZL NINAY :SNOILYT13H 33A0TdNI
vroLy 00°L18'€ 95°00%'E 8L0 00'6LE Z8'81¢ NINAY :SNOILJIHOSENS ANY $3Nd
EVE0r'S 00°000'L LG96G'| 00°£8S 00°£8S 000 NIWAY :SNOILYTIH H3aWOo1SND
01'90L 00°€26 06912 LE¥S 009 6912 S1HOd3Y 11a340
(00'+05°€) (00"000'8) (00°96%'1L) (00°00¢€) (00°00¢) 000 Ad3A0D3H 1S0D
(0o0°051) 00°00S'€ 00°059'S 00°00S 00°00S 000 NIWAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNFIYLNOD
SH'66LL 00°LSH'LL §57/89'S 0008 00°¥08 000 NINGY : S3ITddNS 431NdWOD
8£'9¥5'9Z 00°009'0€ Z9°€50'y R R AAS 00°085'2 glzze NINAY :LHOddNS 931NdW0D
9159 00°028'2 ¥8VSL'T £V'S 00'SE2 LS62C NIAQV :NOISIATTIL 319v0
L1818 00°000'L T AR L6'¥¥8 00°006 60°GS NIWAY :SSININOD adyd HIA0DISIA
L6'658'6 $ 0000L'€L $ €0°0r8'c9 $ S6VL9'S 00°008'L 50°G88'L NINAY :SSIWNWOD YSIA/QYYOHILSYIN

(panunuod) SISNIAXT DNILYHIdO
aouelea 196png Q1A ajeq 0} lea A [oueUep 19bpng q1d aleq o} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TYAOH IHL

1202/LE/CL pPapug spolidd g} 3yl 104
Juswe)e)s awoou| 18Bpng SA |enjoy pauiquio)



1D :uoboTlasn

¢c0e/vly =ed /o

¢ abed Wd8V:L2:Zz 2Z20egiviy @1eq uny
(9z's68'2LL) (00°0££'299) (9z'59z's€8) (9t°1.00'69) (00°0912€) (9" 191°L01) S334 LWOW T3LOH
0S'L¥6'ES (00'L16'aGE"L) (0g'c96°L5¢"L) (9z'6££'211) (o0'8g6'ZLL) (9z'L28'sze) NINAY :$334 LINTWIDYNYIN a3axXid
8L'6EY'9 (0099z‘c1) (zg'9zg'9) 0L0¥S (00'601"L) (06°895) IN3H
62°925'c (00009°¢) (Lees) 00°00€ (0o0-00€£) 000 SY3IdOD -1LN3IH
¥6'EET' L (009z0'212) (90°z¥8'0L2) 99'881 (oogig'LL) (PE¥29'LL) DNIATING/ANY1 2ISYd - LIN3IH
(00°9) (00°0sL°ZE0’L) (00°95£°2€0't) (00°9) (00°£50'98) (00°€90°98) VYOI SIAHISIY 3844
(0L-9g2) 000 (oL9g2) 000 000 000 NINAY :3SNIdX3 HvIA HOldd
65°650'CL (0o0-000°06) (Lvove'LL) 0L'€9E’s (00°000'€) 01'€9¢ YOISH OL Q34434SNVHL $334 YOI
(zL0) (00'958°166'L) (z£7958°L66'L) (90°0) (00°886'G91) (90°886'591) NIWAY :$334 YOO
(00002'8) (00'008'L) (00"000'01) 00051 (00°0s1) 000 NINQY :S3SSOT UNSNI AIHNSNINN
(9£°55¢"L) (00'z52'8L) (o£7zL9'6L) (z6°s¥p) (00°9zs't) (z6'LLB' L) NINAY :3ONYHNSNI ALH3d0Hd
(8£°¥8¢) (0o0-00%'2) (8£7+8L'2) (Lo'st) (00°002) (Lo'6¥2) NINQY :FONVHNSNI H38AD
0£'¢£6 (0o'ges'LL) (o£°685'0L) zee (00°c96) (8£°656) AHVIIHC - IDONYHNENSNI ALITIGYIT
9z vLL'LL) (oozeL'st) (92°906'92) (c9'662°L) (0o9Le't) (€9°615'2) HIHLO - IONYHNSNI ALY
£9'095'98 (00°991's52) (££°509'899) 09°0¥L'Le (00°9£6'29) (o¥'S6L L) NINGY :SIXVL ALHIdOHd
(66'992'L58) (00°085'£09'L) (66°9¥8'v91'2) (66°992'£5€) (00°c96'ceEL) (66°1L€2'L6Y) NINGV :3SN3IdX3 193Q dvd
asuadx3 pue awoau| JayiQ
99 LL9'FL9 00°£89'SLL'L 95°85£'88¢€'8 LS ELLLYE L 00ZLL'6LE'E 16'628'995'e :suofjesadQ wol4 awoau| 19N
L¥'SGL'YIL 00°GY6'vEL'Y 65°68.'09¢'E ZL'G86'29 00°'1£9'29¢ 88'G89'662 :sasuadxg |B10L
85°1.80'80€ 00'68%'02H | P LOP'ELLL £5°€82'61 00'708'LLL L¥°025'86 :SISNIdXT DNILVHIO [eloL
19°200°L 000 (L9°200'L) (tzw) 000 (g NIWNAY :LHOHS/HIAO HSYD
000LL'6L 007005 LLL 00°06£'26 00°G/E'6 00°GLE'6 000 ISNIAXT ONIHYA
(zz'0v8'L) 00°00%'2 LT Ove'Y 007002 00'002 000 NIWAY :SHIVd3d NOISIAT13L
(££°1€) 00°002't LLLEZ L 00001 00001 000 NINQY :SHIVd3H INOHJI13L
GZ'TL6'S 00'662'SE GL'92E'9T 0Z'616 00°8¥6°C 08°'866'L NINQY :SLOVHINOD JOIAHTS
60°'60Z'8 00°000'0€ G6'PBLLT (e8'822) 000052 £8°'822'c NINGY :DNIgWNNTd
¥2°849'0L 0000002 9/7128'E 60¥8E'L 00°€99°L 16'8L2 NINGY :DONILYH0D3a ANV DNILNIVd
1ZehL'L 00°005°2 €111 00zle 00Zle 000 NINQY :LNINLINDT TYDINYHOIN
95°610'F 00°000'G ¥v°086 ZL'eoz 00l 88'60Z NINGV :S971N9 LHDIN
(c9'861) 00°000°S £9'86L'S (££°859) 00°EL¥ LLLLO'L NINAY :LNINDINDT AHANNYT
6£20%'SZ 00°000‘0% L9 LBS PL ¥6°8LE'C 00°LEE'S 90°'810°t NINQY :LNIWdIND3 OYAH
9z'LLL'EL 00°000°02 ¥£'822'9 (01'9£9) 00°€99'L 0L'6£2°2 NINQV :39NLINYNS
£6'00€'61 00°000°02 LO'€69 00°€99'} 00°€99'L 000 NINGY :SONIHIAOCD HOOTd
(91°£66) 00°00G‘L 91'L6¥'T (62°¥SL) 00521 62°6.8 NINQY - LNIWLINO3 Tv2I4L0313
(£L0e¥9's) 00°006'ES LO'EYS'6 (01'695) 00°'52¢ 0L'¥68 NIWAY :AHLNIdHYD
(LG°LLL'E) $ 00000t $ LSLLLL $ (1Lz91) 00°£€€ LL'66¥ $ NINQY ‘ONIaTNg
(panunuo)) SASNIdXT DNILVHILO
aouelEA 196png Q1A aleq 01 Jea aouelen 19bpng ql1d aleq 0} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOLLVIOOSSY TYAHILNI SALINS TVYAOH JHL

L20Z/LE/CL Papuz spoldd ¢ 8yl 104
JuswWalels awosu| 1@6png sA [enjoY paulquo)



19 :uoBoTiasn

¢e0z/vivy ®1.a /o

v ebed Wd8viLZ'2 2202/v/v “81eq uny
(¥8'L1L'292) $ 000 $ (¥8'LbL'292) $ 98°06£'Z€8 $ 00°LyE'665' $ 9%'LEL'LEY'E $ i(ss07) awoou| 18N
(b8 L¥L'292) $ 000 $ (¥8'LtL'292) $ 98°06£'7€8 $ 00'LbE'66S') $ 98LeL'LEr'T $ ‘xe] awoou| aiojeg sBujuies
(ov'6Ly'LL8) $ (00°289'€LL'L) $ (0¥'90L'159'8) $ (s9zzL'vLs) $ (00'1LL€'029) $ (59'€60'SEL’L) $ pue awodu| JayiQ |e1o]
aoueuep 196png Al A ajeq o1 Jea souelen 19bpng a.1d 21e( 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S%) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAYILNI STLINS TYAOY IHL

1202/1E/ZL Pepul spouad ¢i a8yl 104
Juswelels awoou| 1eBpng sA |enjoY pauiquo)



19 :uoboT sesn

¢coe/vlvy =1.ed /o

| rabed WdLZ:8Z:2 ZZ0Z/v/y @1eq uny
£1818'S 00°000°L rAl A L6'¥¥8 00006 6065 NIWAY:SININOD advd H3IA0DSId
£6'658'6 00°00L°SL £0°0¥8'c9 G6'¥7L9'S 00°005'L G0'G88'L NINAY:WNOD VSIAIAYYOHILSYIN
L2'SEE'9 00°005'81L 6L FIL'TL 88°188'L 00°000'2 ZLsLL NINAY :SNOISSINWOD XIWY
ZTeEY'L 00°00L'S 8/°09Z'F PEOLL 00°GLY 99'$9¢ NINQY :STIDHYHD MNYE
SISNIIXT DNILYHALO
82°6£9'0F 00'669'291 ZL€90'2ZL 86°'9¥6'S 00°2€5'91 Z0°'585'0L :S3SNIdX3 AILVIIH ANV TI0HAVd [B10L
£9°8.8 00'S¥8'S ££°996'Z 00°LEY 00'LEY 000 NIWAY :FONVHNSNI dNOD M
00°0FL'LE 00°009'LS 00°098'SZ 00°008'¥ 00°008'% 000 NINAY:H08Vv1 LOVHLINOD
L£819 00°LGL'L £9°2£5'9 LS°GL 00°G6S 67'6LS NINAY :FONYHNSNI IIA0TdING
596 00291 SEZS1 65°ZH 00°61 L9 NINGY :v.LNd
¥SLLE 0002’ 9¥'202'C #8601 00°LLZ gL LLL NIAQY INS
#0°€99 00'¥LE'D 96°059'S LZ'801 00'6LL £L0L9 NINAY vl
L0'80S'9 00°£02'S8 66°'869'8L LLLOY 00°689'6 €T LLT'6 NIAQY :STIOVM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 AILV13H ANV T1I0HAVd
sasuadx3]
(cg°e8r'6rL) 00'2£9'868' LI SL'8PL'6YL LL 6£°821'¥8E L 00°£8£'285'2 6°115'998'E ‘Woud sso1n
(ggesp'6rL) 00°'2£9'868' L1 SL8PL'6PL L 682182’} 00°€8£'285'2 6£°115'998'C :anuaAay |e10]
(vg'v65'0L) 00°002't (r8°¥6€'9) L9'8EL 00°0SE 19°88Y JWOODNI SNOINYTIIDSIN
00°'88¢ 000 00'88¢ 000 000 000 JINOINI LNOXMDIHD 3LV
9z LBLLE 00°05€'G91 9Z'L¥L'L6L GO LOL'L 00°00G'L G9°L09'8 JNOINI 334 DNIMHYd
00°€L8'Y 00°Z¥0'9LL 00°516'08L 6£°26L'82 00°Z¥9'v0L 6EPEF'EEL NINAY:IWODNI 334 JLYT
¥9'225's2 00°848'G88'| #9°00¥'LL6'L 000 000 000 NIFHDHINTE - INOINI I34 IONYNILNIVIN
(66'829'veh) 00°000'002" LOLLE'GLL LOLLE'SLY 00°000'00+ LO'LLE'SLL @TOSNN - INOINI 334 JONVYNIALNIVIA
(59°e68'001) 00°288'169'9 G£°'886'065'9 $6°LEE'P6S 00°689'182'2 ¥6'220'9/8'2 HINMO - INWOINI 334 JONYNILNIVIA
(eg£88'22) 00°00¥'€2 L9218 (08°906'L) 00066} 0z'ey NINAY:IAHISTH -IWOINI LSIHILNI
£9'8SE’L 00°00S'29 £9°858'89 (00°0L9) 00°00S°€ 00°0€6'2 JINODNI HIHLO
(00°sot'sl) 00°0St'92 00'G86'CL (00°091L'L) 00°00Z'2 00°0¥0'L INN3ATH DNIdIINISNOH
(100) 000 (Lo0) 000 000 000 NINQY:S3TVS LATVA LSAND
(50°0) 000 (50°0) 000 000 000 STIvD Tv201-S3TvS
(00's00°2) 00'S00'2 000 (00ss1) 00'SS1 000 NINAY:INNIATH MOHS ON
0£'2ZL'09 00'LS'6¥S 0£°969'609 00L6'E 00°525°01 0E'GEY P LINIDY TIAVYYHL - STT¥S WOOH
82'652'€02 0012 165 82°£05'008 (60°LE9'L) 00°0¥£'9€ 16'80L'82 HITVSTTOHM - STTVS WOOoH
(69°621'6) 00°96€'LYE L£'992'8EE (00°080'GL) 00°00%'sZ 00°0Zg'0} 31V S/L- S3TVS WOod
00°££8°L9 00°S8¥'LL 002ZE'SL 00°2¥8'y 00182 00°€ZL's ONILINHYN - STTVS NOOH
9G°896' ¥ $ 009zZ'0SL $ 95't61'G6L $ 8CLEL'T 00°568°L 8E'Z66'6 34NSI31- S3TVS WOOoY
anuaaAay
aoueUep 196png QLA a]e(] O} JESA souelep 196png gld ajeq o0} pousad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOLLYIOOSSY TVAHILNI S3L1INS TVAOH IHL
NOILVHLSININGY

L202/1LE/2) Papu3 spoliad ¢| |yl o4

juswelels awoau| 1eBpng sa |emoy 1daqg



19 :uobo Jasn

¢c0e/viv =1ea /o

¢ abed WdLZ:82:2 220Z/viy @1eq uny
(01'9g2) 000 (01'9¢2) 000 000 000 NIAQV :3SNIdX3 HV3A HOldd
65°650'2L (00°000°06) (Lvove'LL) oL'e9g'e (00°000'¢) 01'€9¢ VOISH 0L a34¥434SNVHL S334 YOI
(zL0) (00"958°L66'L) (2£7958°L66'L) (90°0) (00'886'c91) (90°886'G91) NIWNAY:NINAY :$334 VOO
(00°002'8) (00°008°L) (00°000'0L) 00°0S1 (00'051) 000 NINGV:SO1 "HNSNI IHNSNINN
(9£°55¢"1) (0oo°52'81) (927219'6L) (z6°stp) (00'925°1) (z6°1L6'}) NINAY::IONVYHNSNI ALHId0dd
(8£°¥8€) (00"00%'2) (8L¥8L'2) (L0'6%) (00°002) (Lo'eve) NINAV:IONVHNSNI H39A0
0€'€E6 (0025 LL) (0£°685'01) 22e (00°€96) (8£°656) AHYIIEC - SONVHNSNI ALITIEYI
(9z'vLL'LL) (oozglL'st) (92°906'92) (c9662'L) (oooLz‘L) (£9°G615'2) HIHLO - JONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT
£9°095'98 (00"991's57) (££°509'899) 09°0vL'Le (00°9€6°29) (o¥'s6L'LY) NINQY :SIXVL ALYId0OHd
(66°992°£58) (007085'£09°L) (66°9t8'¥OV'2) (66°992'£GE) (00's96'cEt) (66°LEZ L6Y) NINQY :3SN3dX3 1930 avd
asuadx3 pue awoou| JayiQ
(9£°£66°L9) 00°€69'LET LL ¥Z'G69'69L L) ¥0'2LE'LOE"L 00'891'51G'2 ¥0'0¥5'2Z8'S :suofjesadQ woi4 awodu| 18N
60°98Y°L8 00°6£6'999 L6'25P'6LG S9'EPZ'se 00612'L9 SELLB'EY ‘sasuadxd [e10L
18°058'9Y 00°0¥2'¥0S 61'68E'LSY L9°962'L) 00°€89'0S ££'98¢°cE :SISNIdXT DNILVHIAO [el0L
L9°200°L 000 (L9'zoo‘t) (tz'y) 000 LZv NINQY :LHOHS/HIAO HSVD
00°0LL'6L 00°00G‘LLE 00'06E'26 00'GLE'S 00'GLE'S 000 NINAY:ISNIdX3 ONIMYVY
(0o0"0LL) 00008} 00°0L6°L 00°0G1 00°0S1 000 NIAQY :SLOVHINOD 30IAH3S
000 00000k 0000021 000 007000t 00000} NIWAY:334 LIANV/ONILNNODOY
(Ligzs'sl) 00°0EL'06 LL'ES9'801 (S0°LPL L) 00'82L'L 50'698'C NIWAV:SSINWOD LNIDV TIAVHL
00°009 00°009 000 0005 00705 000 NINQV:TIAVHL
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 0052 00°G2 000 NINAY:ILYONA3 ANY DNINIVHL
gLoLe'L 00°008°ZLL [8°685'G0L LL'¥6G 00°00t'6 £2°508'8 NINGY:NINGY :INOHdIT3L
(50°05#'€) 0008 G0'062't (#87195'E) 000 ¥8°1£9'E NIWAY :XVL ISN ANY STTVYS
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00'SZ 00's2 000 NINGY “DNILINGO3Y
(ov'g02'21) 000 0v'802'2L (5£°156) 000 SL'1S6 NIWNAY:V :S334 TYNOISSIJ0Hd
1£gee'L 00°00L'2 £9°//8 vL°8S 00°'GLL 9Z'9L ) NINQY:NINGY :39V1S0d
(oz'0ov8) 00°0SE't 020612 007001 00°00L 000 NINQY :SIXVYL ANV SISNIDIT
00°202' 00°009'GL 00'86E°LL 9999t 00°00€'L ¥£°ce8 NIWAV:NINGY :S334 TvDT
00°00€°2 00°00S'¥1 00°002'2) 00°526 00°GZL'EL 00°00Z'Z} NIWAY :SNOILY13H IIAOTdING
00°06€ 00°002'L 00058 00°00L 00001 000 NINAY:0ILdIHOSENS ANV S3and
00°£82'S 00°000'9 00°ELL 00°00S 00°00S 000 NINQV:SNOILYT13H 43IWO01SND
(00°v0s°g) (00°000's) (00°96%'1) (00°00€) (00-00€) 000 NINAVY:AH3IAO0D3IY 1S0D
(0o0-0s1) 00°00s'e 00°069'¢ 00°005 00°005 000 NINAY:LYNOQA /SNOILNGIYINOD
(gzzhL) 000 SZTLL 000 000 000 NINAY:: S311ddNS H3LNdNOD
8C°9¥6'2Z 00°000'£2 Z9'€50'Y ¥8L26'L 00°0S2'2 9Lzee NIWAY:aV :140ddNS H3LNdWOD
91'69 $ 000282 $ PVSLT $ €¥s 0062 15622 $ NINQY :NOISIATT3L 318VD
(panunuo)) SISNIdXT DNILYHILO
|JueLeA 196png QLA 21eq 01 JESA QoUBleA 19bpng Qld 3jeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(05%) "ONI NOLLYIDOSSY TYAYILNI S3LINS TYAOH JHL

NOILVHLSININGY

L20Z/1L /21 pPapug spolad ¢| 8yl 104
Juawe)els awoou| }J9bBpng sA |enoy 1deq



12 :uobioq sasn €coc/viv =1ed /o

g :abed WdLeg:8Z:2 220Z/v/y ‘81eq uny
(£9°Z8¢'6¥6) $ 002L8'FLY'E $ [E£68F'GES'T $ 62608 6L $ 00902'968'L $ 62'510'889'C $ :(sso7) awodu| 1N
(£9'28¢'6¥6) 00°2L8'PLY'E LE'68Y'GZS'T 62608 L6L 00°902'968'L 62'G10'889'Z :xe| awoou| aiojeg sbBuiwey
(£8°'¥8¢'£88) (00°128'95L"L) (£8°502'¥+9'8) (5£°295'515) (00'296'819) (L vEs'veL’L) puE swosu| Jayl0 [el0L
(9z's68'2LL) (00°0££'299) (92'592'GE8) (9t°100'69) (00'09128) (ov'L9L'LOL) NINQY :S334 LWOW T3.LOH

0G'L¥6'E (00" L16'SSE L) (0g°c96'L5E‘L) (9z°6E€'TLL) (00'886°TL1) (9z'LzE's2e) NIWAY:334 INTJWIDYNYIN a3IXid
¥6EET L (009£0'212) (90°2¥8'012) 99'881 (00gL8'sL) (vevea'LL) NINGY:DNIATING/ANYT 2ISYg-LN3Y
(00'9) $ (00°0SL'ZE0L) $ (00°95L'2E0°L) $ (009) $ (00°£50'98) $ (00°£90'98) $ NIWQAY YOI SIAHISAY I944
aoueuen 196png QLA ale( 0} leap [oueUepn 12bpng ald ajeq o} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILLYIOOSSY TVAYILNI S3LINS TVAOYH FHL
NOILVYLSININGY

L20¢Z/1LE/2L papu3 spoliad | |yl o4
juswalels awoou| 1@bBpng sA |enjoy 1deg



|5 :uobBolasn

¢e0e/viv ®1.ea /o

L :abed WdLE8Z:Z ZZ0Z/b/y :@1eq uny
08'€2S'cY ¢ (00'SL8'6EL) ¢ (05'162'96) $ pL89F'Y $ (00'¥96°01) $ (9z'96¥'9) :(sso1) awoou| 19N
0G'€25'EY (0oo's18'6EL) (0g°1.62'96) ¥L'89%' (00'v96°01) (9z's6t'9) e swodu| aiojeg sbujuies
L6'80% (00°860'9) (£0'689'S) (06°85) (00°01L8) (06°898) pue awodu| J8YIQ |e1I0L
L6'80¥ (00°860'9) (€0'689'S) (06°85) (00°018) (06'895) T102:INIH

asuadx3 pue awodu| Jayi0
ESPLL'EY (ooZLL'EE)) (£¥'209°06) ¥9°L28'Y (00'¥st¥'0L) (9g°926's) :suojjesadQ wol4 awoauj 19N
ESPLL'EY 00°LLL'EEL LY'209'06 ¥9°'L2S'Y 00'¥S¥0L 9€'926'S :sasuadxg [e10L
80°0€9'9 00°0SL'SL Z6'6LL'6 £1°009 00°0S¥°L L8'6V8 :SIASNIAdXA DNILYHILO [el10L
GG Ove'L 00'66%'8 SPZGLL (96°9) 00°LLL 96°LLL 7102 :SLOVHINOD JDIAHIS
00°1€2 00°1€2 000 0022 0022 000 TI02:DNILYHILO - S311ddNS
65°EVS 00919 LreL 00°6S 00°6S 000 7102: 301440 S317ddNS
SLL6Z 00°80€ SZ'0lk 0022 0022 000 TI02:NINGAY :IDVLSOd
0S'6LY 00°0¥6'L 05°09%'L LL8Y 00°8G1 €2'601 TIO2ULYDIINNIWNOD TYNHILNI
651012 00'60E'2 L' L02 10'82E 00'62¢ 66°0 7102 :SNOILY13Y IIA0TdNI
0L°90L 00°€Z6 069L2 LE¥S 00'9L 69°L2 7100:S1H0d3d 11a34D
00'¥26 0026 000 00°LL 00°LL 000 7102:: S3NddNS Y3a1LNdWOD
SISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
G ¥8Y'9e 00°L96°LLL 65Z8h'L8 15°L26'E 00°+00'6 6¥°9L0'S :SASNAdX3 A31V13H ANV TI0HAVd [BloL
80°0SL'L 00°L2L'S 26'9/8'C 00'¥82 00'¥82 000 102 :JONVHNSNI dNOD M
(cvgse’l) 00°€ES‘9 SP1Z6'L 98'66Z 00°6¥S yL6V2 7702 :IDNVHNSNI ITAOTdNT
£4'822 00°09¢ LTIEL Z6'€Z 0042 80 1102 'v.ind
S0°L6E't 00°€02'S G6°S08'1 L6091 00°Ee 6028 7102 :NS
L¥'§LG 00°680'L 65°60G' oL'sHe 00°8€S 06262 7702 ¥2I4
L9°'LZ5ZE $ 00'650'L6 $ BELES'TY $ ZLELBT 00°€9¢€'L 8T 6Py 71702 :SADVYM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3ISNIdX3 @31V13H ANV T10HAVd
sasuadxg
aoueleA 19bpng Q1A aleq o1 lea\ aoueuep 196png ald ajeq o} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TVAOH FHL
SNOILDITI0D

L202/LE/ZL papul spolad ¢| 8yl 104
Juawale)s awoou| 19Bpng sA [enoy 1dag



19 :uobBoJesn

¢c0e/viv =1.ea /o

1 :abed NJSE'8Z'Z 2202/v/v @1eq uny
£V LP0'E9 $ (00'9pL'8E2’L) $ (£9'869'GLLL) $ (66°LLS'LL) $ (00's¥¥'solL) $ (66296'SZL) $ ‘(sso7) awodu| 18N
£ L¥0°E9 (00'9¥L'8€2'L) (£5'869'GLL°L) (66°21G'LL) (0oo'sk¥'sot) (66°296°GZ 1) :xe ] awoou| alojeq sBuiuieg
(¥s°ve) 000 (¥5ve) 000 000 000 puE BWOdU| JaYIQ |B10L
(vsve) 000 (v5'¥2) 000 000 000 dMSH:IN3H
asuadx3 pue awodu| Jayi0
L6°1L0'E9 (00'9vL'8EZ' 1) (€0°p£9'5LL'L) (66'LLG'LL) (00's¥¥'80L) (66'296's21) 'suopesadQ woiZ swodu| 19N
L6'1LL0'E9 00'9pL'8ET'L COVPLI'SLL L (66°L1LSLL) 00°S¥¥'80L 66'296'GZ | :sasuadxd |el0L
20°'820'2e 00°686'GL2 86'956'€SZ (st'eer'vl) 00°660'€2 SHZTSLE :S3ASNIdX3 DNILVYHIJO [el0L
(00°018'8) 000 000188 000 000 000 dMSH :S1OVHINOD IDIAYIAS
0E'€LE'S 00°000°0} 0£'929'9 Zr'8LE 00°££8 8G°8GY dMSH :3SNIJX3I WHOLINN
ZLL9L 000009 82ZET'S (teesn) 00°00S L2 LL9 DISH:DNILYHILO - $317ddNS
(81°8) 00°00Z°L 81'80Z°L (e5'¢2) 007001 £5°€Z1 dMSH: 301440 S3AINddNS
LOBSE L 00°000'06 £E'0¥9'8L €L'6L0°C 00°00S'L L80TY'S dMSH:1S3IND - SAITddNS
(zz'6€0'61) 00°0000€ ZT6L0'6Y (86°85t') 00°00S'Z 86'856'L DISHIONINYITD - S3AddNS
(1e'69) 000 LE'69 000 000 0070 dMSHNINGY "ONILNIYd
yL'sLL'S 00°000'G8 98'¥zZZ'L8 (L0"960°51) 00°£80'L LOE8L'22 dMSH:NINGY ‘N3NNI
(69°681'2) 00°008't G9'G86'E 00°0S+ 000Gk 000 DISHILYDINNWNOD TYNYILNI
ZL'v0s'T 00°SLL'9 88°049'C £6°'88% 00529 L0981 dYSH :SNOILY13Y 33A0TdINT
(¥¥ee) 000 vP'ee 000 000 000 dMSH:SNOILY13d HIWOLSND
9£'GL6'L 000192 ¥9°v69 00°0S1L 00051 000 dMSH:: S3ITddNS HALNAINOD
00°002'L 007002t 000 00700} 00001 000 dIMSH:QY :1H0ddNS H3LNdNOD
15°892'LE 00°000'2Y 6Y LEL'YL 08'G86'C 00°00S'E 0Z¥1S JAMSH:NINGY :STLLININY
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHIHO
S6°EH0'LY 00°1L9£'296 SOLLL'LEE (rsv60'€) 00°9¥£‘S8 ¥5°0FP'88 :SISNIAJXT A3 LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
S0'89E'FL 00°€£50'9¢ S6'%89°'LZ 00°£0Z'S 00°L02'E 000 JIMSH :IONVHNSNI dWOD M
(L0 199°212) 000 L0°199'LLE (£6°1L00'61) 000 £6'100'61 dYSH 'HOgY1 AHYHOdWIL
(z6°805'2) 00°LYZ'v¥ Z6'GGL'oF £128¢ 00°069'€ 18 L0Y'S dMSH :IONVHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
Z5Z8r 00°8LG'L 8¥'GE0'L 26°¢6 00°9¢t 802y dMSH vLnd
08°£9L'9 00°'£69'22 0Z'S26'St 61768 00°L102 182211 MSH INS
91" 1S 8l 00'602'6S #8°£99'0% GG'LST'L 00%92's S¥'900'f dMSH voId
Ly #S0'L2e $ 00'LP0'66L $ 65°986'LLS $ 092LL'0L $ 002E0°LL 0t'658'09 $ dMSH :SIOVM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNAdX3 A31V13H ANV T1I0HAVd
sasuadxg
aouelep 196png QLA aleq 0} 1ea aouelep 19bpng aQld ajeq 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TYAOYH JHL
DNIdIaNISNOH

L202/1€/C ) papug spouad g| @yl 104
Juswa)e)s awoou| 19Bpng sA lenjoy 1deq



19 :uobolasn

¢coe/vly @eq /o

| :abeg Wd6E:82:2 2202/v/vy @1eq uny
69°9£2'62 $ (00°262'9LL) $ (1£°090'L¥)) $ 90°L¥6'L $ (00°¥¥9'¥L) $ (v6z0L'TL) $ :(sso1) awoau| 19N
69'9cZ'62 (00°£62'9LL) (1£°090'L¥L) 90°L¥6'| (00'¥¥9'FL) (v6zOL'EL) :xe] awoou| aiojeqg sbuiuieq
69'9£2'62 (00°£62°9LL) (1£°090'L¥1) 90°L¥6'L (00 ¥¥9'F1L) (v6zOL'2L) :suopjesadQ woig awodu| 18N
69°9€Z°6C 00°L62'9LL LE'090'LYL 90'LY6' L 00°+F9'vL ¥6°20L'CL :sasuadxd |e10L
69°010'S 00°005'52 LE'6SY'0Z (69°1L99) 00°LSS‘L 69°CLL'E :SIASNIdXT DNILYHILO [e10L
(€9°86¢) 00°000°S £9'86L'S (L£859) 00°Ely LLLLO'L AHANT :ININDINDI AHANNYT
GZ'09€ 00°00€°2 GL'6E6'L PP 6L 00°881 95'891 AHANT :ISNIdX3 WHO4INN
LO'BLO'E 00°00t°9} £6'02L'2L (9g72s) 007008 9¢£°2L8 AHANTONINYITO - S31ddNS
00008t 00°008°L 000 00°0SL 007051 000 AHANT :SNOILY13d 3FA0TdNT
SASNIdX3 ONILVHILO
00°961'¥Z 00°L6L°0GL 00°L09'9Z1 §4208'2 00°€60'EL SZ'065'0} :S3SNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [BIOL
85°G18'} 00°8€9'S Zr'zes's 00°68% 00°68F 000 AHANT :FONVHNSNI dWOD M
(08'800'1) 00 LSL'L 08'691'8 9Z'I8 00°L09 ¥L6LS AYANT :JONVHNSNI ITAOTdNT
68'85 00°L£2 SL'8LL 85°ZL 00'6L zr9 AHANT :V1Nd
eL 6V 00°6VS'E LZ666'C 9/°8EL 00°0LE ¥ LLL AHANT:INS
€6'6L9'L 00°092'6 LO0¥9'L L6°Z6L 00708 €0°LLY AYANT vl
LLO9L'LT $ 00986'vCL $ 62°S6L'E0L 81'885'L 00°0£8°0L $ 781826 $ AHANT :STOVM ANY STIHVIVS
SISNIAX3 A3 LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
sasuadxg
aouenep 196png QLA 21e( 0} Jea A QdueleA 1ebpng ald ajeq o1 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0g%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI SILINS TVAOH IHL
AHANNY1

L202/1LE/CL PBpU3 spolad g| syl o4
Jawalels awoou| 126png sa |enjoy 1daqg



19 :uoboTlasn

220eiviv °1ed /o

1 ebed WdEY:8Z:2 2202/v/y @1eq uny
£6'849'€S $ (00°Z88't9L) $ (L0°€0Z'LLL) $ LY069'Y $ (00°€6L'SL) $ (6S°20LLL) $ :(ss07) awoodu| 19N
€6'8L9'ES (00'z88'¥9L) (Lo'g0z'LLL) L7'069'y (00'e6L'G1) (6520L°LL) xe| swoou| aiojeq sBuiuieq
L2'0€0'9 (00'891'2) (6L7LEL'L) 00°'66S (00'668) 000 pue awoduj JaylQ [e10L
1Z'0€0'9 (00891'2) (6L7LEL'L) 00'665 (00°66S) 000 IYYOO:LNAY

asuadx3 pue awoou| Jayl0
ZL8Y9'LY (oovLL'Ls1) (8z's90'0L1) L7160y (00'¥6L'SL) (6520L°LL) ‘suopesedQ wol4 Swodu| 13N
ZL8P9'LY 00°¥LL'LSL 82°590'0L1 L7 160y 00'¥6L'SL 6STOLLL :sasuadx3] |EJ0L
€801y 00°L2H'L L1°22E'e 11898 00°L0Z'L XAARS :S3SNIdXT DNILYHIO [e10L
00919 00919 000 00°S§ 00°6S 00'0 JHVOO:NINGY :INOHJI 3L
00°G81 00°681 000 0002 0002 000 IYVYIDIONILYHIO - $3ITddNS
09'69% 00919 or'ovL 00°G§ 00°GS 000 34vD2: 301440 S3AINddNS
00'62} 00'621 000 00'6 00'6 000 IHYOO:VNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdIH
00°681 00°G81 000 0002 0002 000 IHVOINIWAY “ONILNIYd
0029 0029 000 00°L 00°L 000 IHVYOONINGY :F3DVLSOd
(L67LLL) 000 L6 LLL (Lret) 000 el FHYIDILYDINNWINOD TYNYILNI
#0°506'L 00602 96°881 00°6€L 00'6EL 000 IHYDD :SNOILYTIH IIA0TdNT
¥¥°99 00°L19'C 950552 (zg'66) 006l z8'8lE IHVYDD:0ILdIMOSENS ANY S3NA
99°859 00°€26 ¥£'$92 00°LL 00°LL 000 3YvID: SANddNS Y3 LNdINOD
S3ASNAJX3 DNILYHIJO
68°EYS'EY 00°£82'0G1 LL'EPL'90L ¥9'222'c 00°€66°EL 9g'0LL'OL :SISNIdX3 3LV ANY TIOHAVd [B10L
Z8'6LEE 00'V18'Fy 8LYEP'L 00°2S¥ 00°25¥ 000 IHVID :FONVHNSNI dWOD M
(00'9%1'€9) 000 00'9%L'c9 (z1v0g'8) 000 ZLP0E's YYD HOAY1 LOVHINOD
£V L85°L 00°€veE'9 LG'SSLY v0'2SY 00'%2S 96°LL IYYOD :FINVYHNSNI ITAOTAINT
ZTELE 00°S9¥ 8L°L6 LLSY 00'9% 680 3HVID viNd
6G'0EL'E 00°8EL'¥ L'£00°L 62°€9¢ 00°£8€ LLET IUYOD 1INS
29°L08'9 00°251'6 8€'05£'C ov'eLL 00°£58 09'+8 IHVYDD vOId
LZ'LLF L6 $ o00's/E'STL $ 6L LSE'EE $ TELYP'OL $ 00°L2L'LL 80°G8Z'L $ IHYDO :STDVYM ANV SIIEVIVS
S3IASNIJX3T A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
sasuadxg
aoueuen 12b6png Al A ale 01 lea ) [ouelep 126png Qld ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TVAOY IHL
JHVYO H3INWOLSNO

1202/LE/21 Pepul spoliad ¢l ay] 1o4
Juswajels awoou| 196png sa jlenjoy 1dag



19 :uobolasn

¢coe/viv =@1.ea /o

L :abed WdL¥:82:2 2202/v/y @ieq uny
ZLYL0'602 $ (00°£0£'SSS) $ (82'2E9'9ve) 69°02¢'L2 $ (00°529'28) $ (Le'v0E'LE) $ !(sso7) swodu| 19N
ZLvL0'602 (00°£0£'555) (82'259°9¥¢) 69°02¢'LZ (00°529'2S) (Levoe'Le) :xe awoou| alojeg sbujues
£8'085'E (00°009°¢) (L1'6%) 00°00€ (00°00¢) 000 puE aWwodu| JayiQ [e1oL
£8°065'C (00°009'¢) (L1L'6%) 00°00€ (00°00€) 000 LINOY4:S43Id0D -IN3H

asuadxg pue awoau| J8Yy10
68'€25'502 (00°£01"258) (L1'€85'9¥E) 69°020'L2 (00'sze'zs) (LE'pog'LE) ‘suojesadQ woi4 awodu| 18N
68'€25'502 00°£0}‘2S8S LL'E8G'OYE 69°020'}2 00°52€'2S LE'POE'LE :sasuadxd [el0L
€LE9L°LE 00°00L'Z¥ LZ'9E6°02 62°20L'E 00°629'¢ LL'22S :SISNIJXT DNILYHILO [El0L
(tz'200'2) 00°00S'€ L2'208'S ¥6°9% 00882 90°'L¥Z LNOY4 :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
LZ'81E'S 00°000'Et €L189'L G£°906 00°£80'} 59081 LINOY4:DNILYHIMO - S3ANddNS
L1628 00°00S'Z 68°VL6'L GL'6SL 0021e SZ'2S 1NOY4: 301440 $317ddNS
00°00S 00°00S 000 00°8€ 00°8¢ 000 LINOHA:YNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdIY
6£°198'C 00°000'€ 19°8€l 00°052 00°052 000 LNOH4 'DNILNIYd
00°00Z'L 007002t 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 000 LNOHZILYIINNNINGD T¥NHILNI
89°£L02'S 00°000'8 ZETOL'T SZY19 00°€99 SL'8Y INOH4 :SNOILY13Y IIA0TdNI
L8'6EL 00°000't £1°098 00°/8 00°£8 000 LNOY4:SNOILY13d HIWO01SND
89°€10'S 00°000'L 2E'986'L 00°00S 00°00S 000 1NOHY4:: §31NddNS H3LNdWO0D
00°00%'2 00°00+'2 000 00002 00°002 000 1NOHH:aV :140ddNS Y3ALNdWOD
SASNAdX3 DNILYHAdO
91°09¢'¥8L 00°£00'0LS ¥8°9%9'62E Ov'8L6°LL 00°00L'8¥ 09'18L'08 :SASNIdX3 A3 LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [eloL
LL9SL'8 00°0¥6'81 €zesl'ol 00228t 00°228'L 000 LNOHYA :FONVHNSNI dWOD M
80°0LE'9 00°LLY'LZ Z6'901'12 Ze9LL 00°£82'2 890151 L1NOHYH :IONVHNSNI IIA0TdNT
£8°9/2 0086/ L1°12s GE'8S 00°LL G9'8l 1NOY4 ¥1nd
9E'LLY'Y 00'126'LL P9 EPYL LZ'LY9 00°SHL't gL L6V 1INOH4 (INS
9251zt 00°'G0L'LE #9'256'81 169121 00°€66' €0°9LL°L LNOYA voId
9.°92£2S1 $ 0099L'6L¥ $ ¥TBEV'LIT 6t LBECL 00°9LE'0F 15'8/6'92 $ LNOY4 'SIDVYM ANV SAIHYIVS
SISNIAX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
sasuadx3g
aouelen 126png Al A 2le 0} 1ea A aoueUEA 19bpng qQld ajeq o) pousd
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TVAOYH FHL
S3ADIAHIS LNOHA

L202/1E/21 papug spolad g| 8yl 1o
Juswaje)s swodu| 196png sa [enjoy 1deg



1D :uoBoJasn

¢c0eiviv @1eqg /o

| ebed WdLS:82:2 2202/v/v @1eq uny
799186 $ (00°£52'S9L) $ (95°060'£9) $ S690L'0L $ (00¥8F'LL) $ (so°LLg')) $ :(sso7) swoou| 18N
¥7'991'86 (00°252'591) (95°060'L9) S6°90L°0L (00°#8t'LL) (S0°LLEL) xe] awoou| aiojeg sbuluiey
y¥'991'86 (00°£52'591) (95°060'£9) S6'901L°0k (00'v8y'L1) (S0'LLE"}) ‘suopesadQ woig awodu| 19N
vP991'86 00°£52'S9L 95°060'£9 G6'90L'0L 00'¥8¥ L1 SO'LLE'L :sasuadx] |ej0L
#7°895'19 00°ErL'0LL 9G'vLS'8Y G6'E96'F 00°L¥E'9 SO'LLE'L :SISNIAXT DNILYHILO [e10l
£19€2 00°00% L8°€9L 007002 00°002 000 HNMO :3SNIdX3 WHO4LINN
808122 00'629'2 Z6'90¥ 00912 00912 00'0 HNMO:HILNT B TIAVHL HINMO
00°002'S 00°002°S 000 00°LEY 00°LEY 000 HNMO:aV :H3LLTTISMIN HINMO
(€6'566°L) 00°GZH'LZ £6°02¥'62 (£6°608) 00°0S2 L6655 HNMO:NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
o' LLF'PL 00°000'%2 09°825'6 00°009 00°009 000 HNMO:NINGY :FDVLSOd
ar'v8y’'LZ 00°020°92 ¥S'GES'Y 25°92r'T 00°609'C 8’8l YNMO:ISNIdXT ALITYLIISOH
0E'¥56'61 00°€LP'¥E 0L'8LS'¥y 0 v68'L 00'620'C 09°v€9 HNMO:NOILY.LHOJSNYHL 1S3IND
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
00°865°9€ 00°¥LL'GS 00°915'81 00'EYL'S 00°EVL'S 000 :S3SNIAdXI 3LV 1IH ANV TI0HAVd [e10L
00°€60'Z 00°€60'2 000 00961 00961 000 HNMO :FONVYHNSNI dNOD M
(00°915'81) 000 0091581 000 000 000 HNMO:HO8YT LOVHLINOD
00°708'L 00°708'L 000 00°¥S1 00°¥S1 000 HNMO :FONVHNSNI IIAOCTAINT
00°88 0088 000 00'8 00'8 000 HNMO V1Nd
00°LLE'L 00LLE'L 000 00°€2L 00ezt 000 HNMO NS
00'SEY'E 00°SEY'E 000 00'6LE 00'6LE 000 HNMO VOl
00°LLE'OY $ 00°LLE'9Y $ 000 $ 00°EPe'y 00°EVE'Y $ 000 $ HNMO :STDVM ANV SAIEVIVS
SASNIHX3 A3LV13H ANY TIOHAVd
sasuadxg
aauenep 18bpng QLA aleq o) Jea A aJueleA 196png al1d ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TVAOYH JHL
S3DIAHIS HIANMO

LZ0Z/LE/2) PopuT spouad Z| 8yl Jod
uawajels awoosu| 1@bpng sA |enjoy 1daqg



19 :uobo1 Jasn

2coc/viv =@.ea /o

| :@Bed NdSS:8Z:2 2202g/v/y 8leq uny
LTTBE'LOL (00'%26'L18) (€£°1£5'089) 60°€95'GL (00°085°LL) (16'910'95) ‘suofjesadQ woi4 8wodu| 18N
LTT6E'LIL 00'¥26'L18 €4°1£5'069 60°€95'SL 00°08S'LL 16'910'0G :sasuadxd [e10L
£1°08L'8LL 00°001L'€22 £8'6L6'F01 A TA A 0025 '8k 94660 LL :S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIO [eloL
(tzovs't) 00002 LT ove'y 007002 00002 000 INIVIN:SHIVAIY NOISIATTAL
(ee1e) 00002t LLLET'L 00700} 007001 000 LINIYW:V :SHIVd3H INOH43 1AL
04°609'91 00°000'SZ 0E'v6€'8 91°908 00°£80'Z $8082'L INIVIN :SLOVHLINOD J0IAY3S
50'502'8 00°000°0€ G6'V6L LT (eg'82L) 00'005'2 £8'82Z'¢ LINIYW:NINGY :DNIGWN1d
¥2'8.9'91 00°000'02 9L°12e'e 608 L 00°€99'L L6'8LE LNIVN:LVYH0O3d ANY DNILNIVd
LZeL't 00°00§°2 €LLSL 00Zle 00Zle 000 LINIVIN: LNIWNINOT T¥OINYHOIN
95°'610'F 00°000'S 086 ZLe0e 00 €LY 88602 INIVN:NINGY :SET1NE LHOIT
6£20¥'se 00°000'0F L9 LBS L ¥6'8LE'2 00°LEE'S 90°'8L0'L ANIVIN :INTWAINDA DVAH
9T LLL'EL 00°000°02 ¥L'822'9 (oL-9L9) 00°€99°L 01'6£2'2 INIVIN:NINGY :FHNLINGNA
£6'90E'61 0000002 £0°€69 00°€99'L 00'€99°L 000 LNIYW:NQY :SONIHIAOD HOO1d
(91°2686) 00°005'} 91°L6¥'T (62°¥SL) 00521 62°6.8 LINIYALNIWLIND3A TvoId.L0313
(L0'e¥9'q) 00°006'€E LO'EYS'6 (01'699) 00°'S2E 01'¥68 AINIVIN (AH1INIdHYD
(LS1LL'E) 007000t LSLLL'L (Lezol) 00°£€€ LL'66¥ INIYIENINGY DNIaTINg
LE'9GS LI 00°000'02 69°SH'8 00°€99'L 00'€99°L 000 AINIVIN:dTH/HIVdIY ONYITddY
(¥O'L¥L'2) 00°00¥'8 ¥0°'L¥S'0L 00°00L 00°00L 000 LNIVI :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
00°009 00°009 000 0008 0005 000 LINIVASTIAVHL
(00°0s1) 00°006 00°050°L 000 000 000 AINIVIN:ILYONA3 ANV DNINIVEL
$9°€29'L 00°000'0} 9£'9/E'Z z9°'L2s 00°££8 8E'GLE LINIVW:DNILYHIO - S31MddNS
vE8Y6 00°00Z'L 99152 (99°151) 00001 99°'L52 AINIVIN: 321440 S3INddNS
000052 000052 000 00Zte 00ZLZ 000 ANIVINGLLYDINNWINOGD TYNHILNI
9¢'GEL'E 00°000'F #9'$98 00°LEE 00°LEE 000 INIVIN :SNOILYT3H 33A0TdINS
SISNIX3 DNILVYHILO
oLzLz'6y 00'+28'¥6S 06°'L19'6¥S G8YEL'S 00'950°cS GL126'vY :SASNAdX3 A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [B10L
(£9°216'S) 00°002°9% L9°LLL'2S (£9°L086) 00°0S8°¢ L9LSL'Y INIVI :SLI43N3g 43HL10
£0°192'€ 00'895°81L £6°90E'SL 00°¥89'L 00'+89°L 000 LINIYIN :3ONVHNSNI JWOD M
00°009'€E 00°000'8% 00°00%'¥1 00°000't 00°000'¥ 000 LNIVN:HOSY1 LOVHINOD
(co'sLes) 00°045'L2 £0'S¥6'ZE 88°02E 002622 ZLLLE'L LINIVIA :3ONYHNSNI IFA0TdNT
19'6€ 00Z8L 68°2PL L9y 0069 £e've AINIVIN VN4
oLges 00°£89°LL 06°€58'0L LSOLY 00°090°L £V'6¥9 AINIVIN :INS
LELEL'E 00'#6¥'0€ £9°95€'/Z 99°6v¥ 00°£9L°C PELLET LINIVIA '¥OId
69°€E9'61 $ 00€TSLIY $ 1£'688'L6S $ PLEEL'T 00'VEELE ¢ 9z'Loz'se $ AINIVIN :STDYM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 A31LV13d ANV T10HAVd
sasuadxgy
aouelep 1©bpng alA aleq o} lea A 2ouBLEA 196png g1d aleq o1 polad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAYILNI STLINS TVAOH IHL
JONVYNILNIVIN ALHIdOHd

L202/LE/CL Papu3 spoliad ¢} 3yl 104
Juawa)els awoau| 186png sA |enjoy 1dag



12 :uoBoTsasn

€coc/viv #1.ea /o

Z :abeq NdSS:82:2 2202/v/y 81eq uny
LZT6E L9 $ (00'v¥Z6'L18) $ (££71£5'059) $ 60°€95'SL $ (00°08S'LL) $ (16'910'95) $ :(sso07) swoau| 18N
LZZ6E L9 $ (00¥26'L18) $ (e£71£5'059) $ 60°€95'S) $ (0008S°'LL) $ (16'910'95) $ :xe] awoou| alojeg sbujuieg

QOUBLIEA 10bpng Q1A aleq 01 1ea A aouelep 19bpng ald ajeq 0} pouad

TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TVAOYH JHL

JONVNILNIVIN ALHIdOHd
1202/1€/2l papu3 spoliad ¢| ay] o4
Juawajels awoau| 186png sA [enjoy 1deQ



19 :uoBoiasn

220Z/v/iv 91ea /O
Nd6S:82:2 2202/b/v @1eq uny

| :abed
L8'¥LS'2E $ (00vve'9Le) $ (6L'62L'E6L) $ 298 $ (00°0EE'LL) $ (8¢ Lze't1L) $ :(sso07) swoou| 18N
18'¥LS'2Z (00°¥¥2'912) (6L°62L'€6L) 29'8 (oo0eg’LL) (8e°L2e' L) :xe| awoou| alojeg sbujuieg
18°'¥1S5'2e (00°¥¥z'91e) (6L°62L'€6l) 29'8 (0o"0EE’LL) (8e"L2e' L) ‘suoneladQ wol4 swoau| 19N
18¥LS'ee 00'¥¥Z'9LT 61°62L'€6lL 298 00°0EELL 8E°1ZE' L1 :sasuadx3 |ejo0L
L8'¥LS'Ze 00'¥¥Z'9LT 61'62L'€6lL Z9'8 00°0EE‘LL 8e'Lee' Ll :SISNIdXT DNILVYHILO [B10L
(19'1L8) 00°00%°LL L9 LLE'8L 02202 000SZ°L 08°LY0'L TLANINGY SYD
Zy'98e'ce $ 00'v¥8'86l $ 8SLSH'SLI $ (85°¢61) $ 000800l $ 8S'€/Z'0lL $ LN (ALIDIELDTT) HIMOd
S3ISNIdX3T DNILVHIALO
sasuadx3y
aouelep 196png gl A aleq 0} J1ea aoueuep 1ebpng ald ajeq o0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "DNI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TVAOH JHL

s3alniLn
1202/1E/2| papu3 spoldd ¢| 3yl o4
Juawale)ls awoou| 196png sA [emoy 1dag



Royal Suites I0A
Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2021 vs 2022
March 21 thru March 27, 2022

Mtce Fees Billed 2021
11/01/2020 6,059,850.03
12/31/2020 1,928,514.65
11/01/2021 0.00
12/31/2021 0.00

01/01 - 1/2/2021 0.00

01/01-1/2/2022 0.00

01/03 - 1/16/2021 5,778.54
01/03 - 1/16/2022 0.00
01/17 - 01/23/2021 0.00
01/17 - 01/23/2022 0.00
01/24 - 01/30/2021 0.00
01/24 - 01/30/2022 0.00
02/01 - 02/06/2021 3,512.75
02/01 - 02/06/2022 0.00
02/07 - 02/13/2021 862.00
02/07 - 02/13/2022 0.00
02/14 - 02/20/2021 0.00
02/14 - 02/20/2022 0.00
02/21 - 02/28/2021 715.50
02/21-02/28/2022 0.00
03/01 - 03/06/2021 1,839.88
03/01 - 03/06/2022 0.00
03/07 - 03/13/2021 1,870.30
03/07 - 03/13/2022 0.00
03/14 - 03/20/2021 0.00
03/14 - 03/20/2022 0.00
03/21-03/27/2021 1,008.50
03/21-03/27/2022 0.00

2022

0.00
0.00
6,057,226.03
1,959,122.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
726.20
0.00
368.10
0.00
570.60
0.00
1,023.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,316.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,491.00
0.00
726.20
0.00
1,141.20

Total Mtce Fees Billed $8,003,952.15

$8,025,712.17

Maintenance Fees Collected

To Date minus late fees $5,311,847.85

$5,050,558.10

Collections as a %

of Mtce Fees Billed 66.37%

62.93%

Last Weeks Collections $35,503.79

MTD Collections $148,320.76

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

$26,634.85

$151,388.69

@(k(z)

-3.44%



Royal Suites IOA

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

March 21 thru March 27, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected
Through 12/31/21

Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22
01/03 thru 01/09/22
01/10 thru 01/16/22
01/17 thru 01/23/22
01/24 thru 01/30/22
01/31 thru 02/06/22
02/07 thru 02/13/22
02/14 thru 02/20/2022
02/21 thru 02/27/2022
2/28 thru 2/28/2022
03/01 thru 03/06/2022
03/07 thru 03/13/2022
03/14 thru 03/20/2022
03/21 thru 03/27/2022

Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022
as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed

% of Total Billing Collected

$8,023,976.11

5,615,748.68

$2,408,227.43

$0.00
$99.15
$2,965.83
$2,020.14
$3,021.28
$3,076.64
$1,000.78
$1,823.45
$974.38
$262.64
$39.46
$2,612.89
$4,463.28
$1,871.68

$24,231.60

1.01%

70.29%

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

(@I



RSIOA RESERVE STANDING

©L2)

as of 02/28/22

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,017,617
Balance TD Bank Reserve 2,397,081
Total Funds on hand - ) 3,414,698
ﬁhdsgppm\ked'not completed:
- Renovations not completed (2020) -
~ Renovations not completed (2021) (676,817)
Total (676,817)
Balance after completion of approved projects ) 2,737,881
TransfersIn: . -
2022 Contribution to Rooms Reserve to be made 1,032,750
Total Transfers In 1,032,750
Transfers Out:

Due to Operating (2021 Interest) (469)

Due to Operating (2022 Interest) (82)
Total Transfers Out - (652)
Potential Balance end of 2021

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

4/5/2022 2:32 PM



Atlantic Palace

Project Code

20-003
20-004

20-024

21-007

21-012

Page 1

Royal Suites Interval Association
Interval Rooms

Reserve Account

as of 2/28/2022

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Description
Sofa & Carpet Replacement
Wifi Upgrade

Heat Pumps

Bathtub Re-Finishing

21-22 Fall Room Renovations

Amt. Approved
By Board

$44,000.00
$35,000.00

$0.00

$60,000.00

$1,450,000.00

Page 1

Expenses
212812022

$41,194.43
$34,169.79

$37,168.92

$49,396.66

$783,786.07

4/5/2022
(9Gh)

left to be billed
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$10,603.34

12

$666,213.93

$676,817.27

RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021.xls



L-t -8¥l-1GELSO - /69

3NTYA 3SOT AV
* GIILNYHVYNO MNYE LON = AONIOV LNFWNHIACO TvYHIA3d ANY AG JIHNSNI LON
+ 11SOd3d ¥NVE V¥ LON + G34NSNI 2104 LON ‘S12Nd0Yd FJONVINSNI NV SLNIWLSIANI

auljuo/wo’Aa|ueisueblow MMM :3uljuQ JUNoaJY JNOA SS3IIY
9Z££-698-008 :(3ee e sheq / ‘Aeq e SINOH ) Jajua) 3d1Mag Juall

ZT0L-TOFP80 CON ALID DILNVTILY
ATYMAEYOd LOGT

ANO”I D % HTLLVYI TICYd

W ‘IMSNIAYD [ ‘¥¥EAIM T O/2

D0SSY SYHANMO TYAYHLNI SHLINS TYAOd

WMOrNMa#

1€1¥-506-2€/ Xe4 '9660-9.9-008 :8uoud WV ‘00Z6-¥¥Z-gg/ duoydsial
€G6/80 N “H3AIY SNOL
JAV H3dOOH €ev¥ L

youelg 1noj

“OdIS dequusiy DT Am._.tmm_ yyws \_.E_t.mwm, tmm\ES‘

¢¥.L¥-906G 2EL
wod* fajueisuebiow@uuA| 4 sune]
juepisald 891/ JoIuag
uuf]4 auneq

JOSIAPY [EIoUBULY INOA

ANO4I 28 I1LLvE Irvd
N “IMSNIAYD M "YHIAIE T 0/0

Jsalaju] panisoy sspnjou D0SSY SYANMO TYAYILNI S3LINS TVAOY
9Z'LL9°LLOLS (zz/82/2 10 SE) LNNOJDV ¥NOA 40 INTYA TYLOL 404 LNJW3LVLS
599 G4 =56 ) ¢z0g 'ge-) Aeniged pouad ayi jo4 | INJINFLVLS LN3IITO
)73 —

+' 7 fojueig ueblop



0} of pue suiuQ Asjue)s ueblopy o} ul "UOIJENIS |BIDUBULY JO SaAI08[qo

1Z0zZ/S0 pasiney Boj ‘Ajjelsush sjuswiysenu] painjonlig o} pajejal jsalajul Jo Sjoljuoo pue jJuawisaaul JnoA Ul aBueys |eusjew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

SHslJ au) Uo uonewlojul Jo4 ‘Aiofs)es jey) 1o} speau UOIEDO|[E J@sse “1sanbal 1noA 1e Ajjdwolid nof o} s|qejIeAR apEW 8q ||IM UOIjeLLIOJUI

-sBurjes ypaio asay) bunaidisjul ul ssue)sisse oljopuod Ajsies jou Aew alojaiay) pue Jeadde Aauyy ateym AioBejes yons pue noA o} paysiuing A|snolaaid suoljoeSUEI) YoNns JO SUOHELLILU0D

10 uoljewlojul Jay}iny paau noA Ji sn JoBjU0D aseald "aouewlopad Jonpoud Juswele)s 8y} UM JUS]SISUOD Jsuuew e ul uuopad jou ul papnjoul Useq Sey SUoIjoBsUEl) SUondo JO Uonaaxs au)

10 seajuelenb Jo suoljejussaidal jou ale pue Japinoid ayj jo suojuido few ,‘Au| Jonug :sse|D Jassy, Se aull s|iejeq uoidiiosaq uonisod 8y} o) pajejal sebieyo Jeyjo pue suoissiLILIoD 0} 1oadsal y)im uoljeuLiop]
ay} juasaidal sBunes J1pald ||y "SeNoas uIBHas Joj umoys aq Aew uo paynusp! ale pue saliobejes jonpoud juswis)els snolea ul Jeadde suondo pajsi
51004 g PIEPUE}S PUE 92IAI9S SJ0jsanu] sApoojy woly Bunes ypam ay)  ABW YdIym ‘SjUsLL]SaAU| painjoniis “jasse Buifepun Aue o} ainsodxe “1senbal uapum 1nok uodn
5,100d @ PJEpuElS pue asialag sio)sau] sApoojy woiy sBuey jpe1d |ej0} Jiay) pue Ajunoas pajejal ayj Bulumo Jo Ysu Uoljeljusouod  nok o pajiew aq ||Im Adoo e Jo 'saolyo s)i je uoljoadsul [euosied inok
‘Adde |im snjejs YNl B ‘Junoooe Alosiape ue S| 1o 8y} JopISUCO PINOYS SI0JSaAU| “SySH [B10ads o} 10algns aq Aew 1o} ajqejieAe S| uojjeziueblo siuj Jo Juawslels [eloueul v "(joJyuo2 uanlb

Jusuodwion AJOSIAPE UB SUIBJUOO JUNnooge Inok | “suoje Bunel ay) woyy pue sjonpoid xa|dwod ale (S}anpald Painjonys) SjusWIssAU| painjonls  aney nof woym o} Aled payj swos Jo Jjeyeq Uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul Jjo-jes
SJU8U0D S) JaJul Jou pue Jodal Yoseasal alijua sy} pess pjnoys noA SUOIJEIaPISUOD PUE SHSIY SJUsLISaAU| painjonis 40 3Bl o Ual| B JO 8aJ) ale “"9°1) PUBLIBP UO SIBWo}sno o} ajqeded
pue smalA s)shjeue sy} Bujulasuod uonjewioul 8}a|dwco aIowW UlBjuod ‘Ajunoas Jenoiyed e ale spuny 8say)} Jey} papiroid ‘alay SjUN0IJE JBWO]SND IO} PallIed
spodal yoleasay ‘Jodal yoieasal sapiaoid yoleasal sy o) Jajes 10} dojaasp [IIm 1o sjsixa Jadiew Alepuooas e Jey) Jo nddo [jim uoyone seoue|eq Jipalo sal) Buisuduwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[-£95 102§

10 suljuo/woo-Asjuelsuebiow: mmm o} ob ‘(syjuow asou) Joj Juswale)s |NySSB00Ns E Jey} aoueInsse ou aq ued aley] “(s|gejieae jou) w/N Aq H49 £1] 935 8y} Jo sajni uoyoajold Jawolsna sy} Japun
e paAladal Jou aAey NoA JI JusLua)els 141y InoA 10) Juswelels Jaquiede@  PRJEDJIpUl ale S811LNJ8g ajey Uoljony asayj 1o} (s)aoud auy) ‘alojelay] sjuswaje}s [E1oUEUI PUB SeouBeg Pl dald jo Mqe|eny
10 aunp Jua0al Jsow InoA uo sBuney yoleasay ay} aas ‘wiajsAs Bunel “Aupinbi| pajiwi) 1o ou S| a8y} saljlinNaag ajey uoljony ulepad Jog ‘awi) usesed wd /-weg Aepud-Aepuoly 'yEGY-082
sJepiroid yoleasal yoes JNoge UOIJEULIOJU| BJ0W Jo4 “aouewiopad seljlINoag ajey uoljony jnoqy uopewloju] juepodu| (008) I1e2 Aew Jjeyaq Jiay} uo Bujoe asoy) o SI0}S8AUL JOIUSS

10 sas)uelenb Jo suonejuasaldal jou pue suojuido siepiaoid ‘}senbal InoA je uoljoadsul ‘aul|djo J0}saAU] JoIUSS B JB}j0 8M ‘SN UJIM 2]EDIUNLILOD 0} Aem

yosessal ay) ale sburel yoleassy ‘oul ‘1ejsBuiuioly Jo 977 09 g 4NOA Jof sjge|ieae S| | uonenBay Aq paiinbal Se JUNCooY WNPUBIOWSAl JUBIUBALOD B SJUB|[D Jojsaaul Jojuss sAejuels uebioly apiroid 0} Japio uj
fa|ue)s ueblol woyy sBunel yoseasal aaey Aew sanpunoas Alnbe awos [etoads sy Jo piooal jusuewlad ay] “we)sAg aniesay |elapad au) Jo auldieH JoysaAu] Joluag
snyeys sisAjeuy  SIOWano9 Jo pieog au} Aq panss| | uonenbey Jo G0ZZ UoHoeS Japun ‘9Gee-lec

1eBeuepy Juswysau] [eqolD puk suoniuyad sBuey yoseasay Anb3  NOA Joj paulejuleW JUN0S0Y WINPUBIOWA [e108ds pUe Juncooy uibiepy (998) 1e wawyiedaq suolejay jual|o Jno Joejuod ‘sjuie|dwod o
“1senbas uspum uodn paysiuiny aq ||Im uoljoesuel) Aue 1NOA JO JUBLLIBJE}S PAUIGLIDO B SI SIY) ‘Juncaoy uibie|y e eAey nok §|  SWISJUOD 104 "PaIaA0o Siajsuel} ayj jo uoiduosap e Buipnjoul ‘siajsuely

Y}IM UOoIj03uueD Ul sn Ag paAlaoal 8q 0} JO paAledal uoljelauntal 1ayjo junoooy wnpuelowsayy |eroads BuipieBal uonewIou| puny 21UOJ}93|8 SNOaU0LIa 0} Joadsal Uym seljijigisuodsal pue sjybu
Aue o Junowe pue 921nos ay} pue s}jijauaq asay} Buipsebal sjiejaq "UOIJBLUIOJUI BJOW 10} Sa)ey ]Jsalaju| }aijo pue Juswealbe uibiey  inoA Buipsebal seins _m_omam 1o} uol}ejusLwInN2op Junoooe Inok aag "Ioud
*MOJ} JapJo 1o} JuaswAed ajn}isuod jey) siyauaq 1deooe Aew sajeljiye B Ylm junodoe 1noA 108188 *aul|uo/woo As|uejsueblow mmm Je Junosoe pajoadsns e Jo Alinbul uajjlum B aAl92a1 aM SSB|UN 081100 paLgap
N0 10/pue ap\ "Uonoesuel) e o] Aled Jayjo ay) Jo sleu ayj pue fs|uejg uebiop 1ok ojul Bo| ‘uonjewoul 8jel Jsalsjul Jo4 “yjuow aq [|Im Juawalels InoA “(YdIS) 19V uoijoajold J0jsanu| saljunoeg
UOI}oBSUE.] B 10 81} PUB 3JEP au} Usiulny [jIM am ‘}senbal uspjum uodn juawwaje)s Aians Jo 8so[o au} je pue sabueyd ajel Jsasjul a|gealjdde ay} Japun sjybu Buipnjoul ‘spybiu JnoA josjoud Jaypng o} Buum
SuoIIpUCY) puE sajeq uonjoesuUBI] U} S|} YOES LOIEIND|ED MaU B LEls pue 8oue|eq Jigep Jnok o} §salsjul Ul pauulluco-al 8q pnoys Juawalels siy) ul Aouedalosip 1o Aoeinooeu)

‘Bio-odis mmm panJooe ay) PPE S\ “UIUOLW 8y} 1o} SUOI}END|eo Jsaiejul paniooe  Aue BuipieBal SUOIIESIUNLILICO [EIQ “JUNO29E INOA Ulejulew nok ajeym

JISIA 10 QOE8-L LE-Z02-1 1B DdIS 198JU00 ‘ainyooiq Ods Aiojeueidxa  Ajlep ay) Jo wns ayy st abieyo jsaisjul pus-yjuow ay "pus-ujuoLl je 2010 ay} Jo JaBeuey youelg sy} Buijoejuod Aq Jolla Ul speEW 31am
ue Buipn[aul ‘0d|S JNOge UojELLIoUl Ulejgo 0] “uoijosjoid DdiS Aq  @oue|eq Jigap JnoA o} pappe si pue yjuow ayj JnoyBnouyy £jiep seniooe analjeq Jo puejsiapun jou op noA jey) saujus BuipieBal suteouco Aue
Palanod aq Jou Aew sn YJIm pjay Jou s}asse pue 0d|s Aq pajosjoud jou 1sasspul uiBiepy (skep) gog Aq apialp (2) pue ‘aaueieq 1igap pajies  ssaippe Ajejelpawiw pue ‘Apdwoid juswwaiels nok malaal 0} ains ag
ale uorjen)on|) }ayJew o} anp sesso “Bioodis mmm je Jo jsanbal uodn Jau ssauisng Jo 8so|o Ajiep au} Aq ajel jsalejul uibiew sjqeoldde sy sauinbu| pue sioug
a|qe|ieAe sI ainyoolq Alojeueldxs uy “(Ysed Joj swielo 1oy 000'0S2$  Aldminwi (1) :smojjo} se sueo| uibiew uo safieyo jsaseiul 8)eNoled A\ 'gzZ££-698 (008) Je 18juan
Buipn|oul) 000‘00SS 01 dn siewo}sno s} Jo seluNges spoajold Yaiym saBieys jsaiagu) wiBiely  aoinlag Jualln oy Jo ‘abed Jenod juswwiaie)s a8y} Lo uoljewllojul Joejued
‘(ndIS) uonelodion UoI}08}01d J0JSBAU| SBIILINDSS JO Iaquisw B ale ap\ ‘uoijisod ay} mojeq pajeaipul au Buisn Aq sn 0} pajoallp aq Aew junoooe unoA Buipiefial suolisany
uoijesjoid odIS aq ||Im |elaje|jo se pabpald saleys Jo Jaquinu ay} ‘saleys a|qibije isuonysanp

-Jeaddeal uay} pue ‘1eaddesip M 10joo ay} ‘yjuuem o} Sey Ajundss e J| ‘sjunoooe uibrew ok ul saunass a|qibije sy} jo anjea "9ZEE-698-008 |10 '10 u||uo/Wwod As|uejsuebiow mmm

pasodxa uayp “afied Aans Jo yoeq ay) uo yul aaisuss-jeay ul pajuud AU} U0 paseq S| moulog Aew nok junowe ay] “ueo| ulblew Buipuejsino 0} uo Boj noA uaym sjuswnooq junoooy Bunosies Ag sjgejieae
‘a|Bueyoal £1noas anjq anbiun e s| auQ "Ajonusyine sy pienbajes Aue Jo) |elaje||0o se sjunosoe Inok uj sjasse Buibpaid Joj ebueyoxe os|e aie seinso[osig papuedx3 ayl "(SYluowW 8soy) Joj JusLusie)s

0] sjuswa|a A}1IN09s pappaquue |BIoASS Salnjes) Juswiale)s Syl ul sn woly Asuow mouioq Aew nof ‘saBejinud uibiew aney nok J| B panlaoal Jou arey nof i JusLuielS 1sily Jnok 1o) Juawislels Jequisoad
sainsea|y] fjunoas (sjunoooe juaLall}al ulepad PUE aunp Juadal JSOW JNoA o} payoejje ale sainso|asig pepuedxg

“§10I|JUCOPUESYSLISIINPOIAPaINIONL}S/ 0o Aa|UEISUEBIOW MMM 10} B|qE|IEAE JOU)Iawojsng uIBIey & aie nok i uonewoul Juepodw]  “(s)jualwele)s pesojous ey} o} aqedljdde ale sainsojosiq Buimol|o) ayL

S81NS0[0SI(] PJepuels

g Jo z abed 220z '82-} Ateniged pouad auyJo3 | LNIINILVLS LNIITO

fajur)S uebIO



‘sasodind xej 4o Aiojeinbal 10§ SJUBWINISUI JO UOIJBOIJISSE[D
ayj wouy Jajyip Aew pue UOIJEPUBLILICOS] B 3)N}IISUOD JOU Op SUOIJBIIJISSE[ 8sal] "ssaueleq JIA
pue Jgg/yses pajjies pajaaloid pue ‘siseq ajep spedj e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidas uoljeao]e }8sse siy]

useo

“anfen jexsepy o Buipiodai
ay; Aejap pinoa yaiym ‘ueIpo}sSNa 8y Jou a1 aM alaym suolisod Jo SaijINuUUY Ul SUCI}IESURI) 8pnjoxa
Aews }) “pajordap sejep ayj o} jusnbasqns apew anfe/ Je)JE 0} SUOIJaLI0D JO8[jal JoU S80p LIeyd SIYL

ceoe Leoe

834 NVFf 230 AON 120 43§ 9NV INM NN AVIN ddV d¥VIN 834

00L
008 _
s
006 -
=2
2
000°t @
a
0011 »
00Z°L

“anjeA JeyJeyy JO SyjuoW Usauiy) juaoal jsol ay} shejdsip peyo mojaq sy

JNIL H3A0 INTVA LIHEVIN

N ‘IMSNIAYD  ‘VH3AIY 1 0/D
00SSY SYIANMO TVANILNI S3LINS TYAOY

g jo ¢ abed

fajueiS uebiop

8¥L-1SE€LS0-269
JUN029Y S}assy Aoy

JUBLLIBJRJS SIY] JO Uloas BupuodsaLios ay} o0} Jajal UOIJEULIOJLI [BUOHIPPE 104 “Od|S Aq paiancd

aq jou Aew pue ‘Asapnoo e se nof o} papiroid aie yoym ‘play Ajjewsixs sjasse apnjoul Aew sanjep
*Sainsoasiq pepuedxg 8as "abeiancd 9d|s Joj aiqiblje ale (4w Buipnjour) seijlnoes pue

ysen ‘0dIS Aq pasanoo jou aie Jnq saueinsul Djg4 404 aiqibie ale sysodaq yueg pue Aidde sajni 014

%0000} 9Z'L19°LLO‘LS anivA Tv.Lol
00001 92°/19°/10°'L$ ysen
afejusolad anjep 1aep

(1sa18)u1 pansooe sapnjoul) NQILVOOT11V 13SSY

3NTYA ONIAN3 TVLOL
anjep ui abueys

9Z°L19°LL0°LS 9Z°L19°210°1$
YAr4] c0'6¢€

- - slajsuel] /s}qaqd/sipaid 319N
sigjsuel] Ajundss
— s11geQ
= supai)

¥Z'825°210°L$ 3NTYA ONINNIO38 V.10l

(zz/gere-eeinie)
poliad siyL

(1ss2ju paniooe sepriou) | NODOY ¥NOA 40 INTVYA NI IONVHO

G0'GES'ZL0°LS
(zzrgerz-eeiii)
Jeaj siyL

Alewwng JuNo22Yy

2oz ‘ge-| Aeniged poliad eyt Jo4 | INJINILYLS LNIITD



"sainsojosiq papuedx3 ay) ur (sso)ures o} Jajay “uoneiedaid xej Jof pesn aq jou pjnoys pue sasodind
JeuorjeuLiogul Joj papinoid sy ‘spuswisnipe siseq o} enp ebueyo few yoiym ‘fewiwng (sso)yures syl

‘JUN0J2E ayj JO SNJBJS 8]gEXE]} By} Jou PUE Sal}lInoas

Buifuapun ay} Jo So1jsiiajoRIRYD 8Uj UO Paseq ale SUOIBINISSE]d auloau jdlusxa Xe] pue ajgexe]

Y41 20°6€% SNOILNAIYLSIAd ANV JINOINI TV.LOL
— — awoou| ydwaxg-xe]
12°28% Z0°6ES$ suonnquisiq puy awoou|
1228% 20'6ES 1salalu|
(zzigziz-zz/LiL) (zzrgzic-ze/Liz)
Jeaj siyL polad siyL

9Z°L19°210°L$

AYYINIANS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV 3NOINI

¥Z'8.5°LL0°LS 3NTVA Tv.lOlL

— (souejeq Buipue)sino) sanptjiqer [ejoL

9Z°219°L10°LS

¥2°825°21L0°L$ sjassy [ejoL

6.°/8G'210°L 11'8%S' 2101 susodeq awi| pue sbuireg
FAATA lv'62% s4AIN ‘dag ‘used
(zz/9z/z jo sB) (zz/Le/L Jo se)
pouad siyL poliad ise

3UN029Y S}assy AAIOY

— = . (SSO1)/NIVD TvLOL
(zzige/e Jo se) (zzrgere-zeiLiL) (zeigeiz-zz/Liz)
ajeq o} uondaou| 134 SIYL paziesy pouad siyl pazileay
pazijeaiun
AHMVYININNS (SSOT)/NIVD
lv'62% VA TA s4ININ ‘ddd ‘HSVD 9NISOT9
— — Aoy xoayg/pied |ezol
— —_ fiaoy pajejay yseQ [ejoL
— — A3y pajejay Juawiisau] [ejol
A ¢0'6g SuoIINQUISI pUBE awWwoou|
(1z'e9) (zo'e¢g) saseyoind
Ly'62$ Ly6Z% SJININ ‘ddg ‘HSYO ONIN3dO
(zeigeziz-zz/Li) (zzigeiz-ze/Lie)
leaj siyL poliad siyL
MOT14 HSVYO
N ‘IMSNIYD I ‘VH3IAIN T 0/0 8¥1-1S€1S0-269
00SSY SHINMO TYAYILNI S3LINS TVAON
g jo y abed

Aa1ur)1S URDIOI

(1sase3ul paniooe sepnjoul v) | J9HS JONVYIVE

Alewwing JUNO22Y

2z0og ‘gz-| Meniged poliad ey 104 | INJINILVYLS LN3ITO



ysen) :ssej7) jassy

G600  00°60S$ 6L 288°L10°1S 00 -SONIAYS Q3uH343ud YNESIN
op \dy  8UooU| uuy i3 anjep uoiduasaq
SL1S0d3d SONIAYS dsn

‘077 Asuieg

ypws Aajuels uebiopy Jo sajeljiLe pue SIsquIsW Jjd- Yi0g ‘UoIEIf0sSY [eudijeN Yueg ajenlid Aajuejs uebiop Jopue y'N “jueg Aajue)s ueBioyy 1e pjay aie sjisodaq sBUINES [[y "S88) 0} Joslqns aie ypuow
uaniB e uiym spwif sjgestdde Jo ssaoxa i ale Jeyy SJUNoae jisoda sBuiAeS woly siemelpy)Im anssaox3 “suoisod pajjies Aliny Joj pafeldsip aq AjUo [[IM %AJY PUE ‘ISalajuj paniody ‘alioou] [enuuy pajewns3

S11S0d3a JNIL ANV SONIAVS asn

-Juawwajejs ayj Jo Uoljoas

SNOLLJWIa3Y ANV STTVS PUe ‘SINIFWLSIANITY SAONITING ‘STISYHOHNC 8Y) Ut 10 LY AF ALIANILOY MOT HSYO 8y} uf Jeadde jjim sBuipjoy syisodaq awiy pue sBuines Joj Ainoe [emelpyiim pue ysodag
"A0B"21p) MMM JISIA ‘80URINSUS D INOGE LOIJBULIOJUT 8J0W 10 "PaINSUI DS Jou ale sjisodaq "spul] juajeninba gsn ajqealjdde o} dn soueinsut 0G4 104 e1qibifs ale sysodaqg Aauanny ublaio4 pue sbuires gsn

S1I1SOd3d 3INIL ANV SONIAVS

Jaquiawl Dj(< PUB YUEG [EUOIEU B YoBa pue DT Asuieg ypws Aejuels uefiopy Jo sajeljiyje ‘UCIBIa0sSY [euoeN Yued ajeAld Asjuels uebBropy Jo/pue v N yueg Asjuels uebiopy je pjay ele sysodaq yueg #

— 1628 %000 SININ ONY ‘d@8 ‘HSYD
alLioau| uuy 183 aniejp 1aylep sbulp|oH Jo
abejusalad
0o — — L1'628 # YN YNYE 3LYAIYd ATTNYLS NYOHOW
0 Ady  9lodu| uuy 153 % P[8IA Juslind aniep 1oy e uonduasaq
feg-

‘suorjisod pafjzes Ajjny 404 pakejdsip aq Ajuo (jim %AdY PUB ‘jsalajuj paniody ‘euiodu] jenuuy pejewlljs3y ‘nof o) pajjiwal uoijepinbi yons jo spassoid ayj aAey pue auil Aue je (s)soueleq punj
j934eW fauow Aue jo saieys Jo (s)souejeq yisodap yueq inok ajepinbiy o} sn jonisui o jybii ay) sney noj 'siseq a]ep Jusuia|jjes e uo pafejdsip Ajjesauab ate spund jaxieyy Aauopy pue ‘weibold jisodaqg yueg ‘yseo

SANNA LINUVIN AINOIN ANY INVHO0¥d 11SOd3a MNYE ‘HSVD

‘poliad [BrISOE 8Yj UILJIM Sael 2LI0}sIY Joajjal jou Aew pue ajes uodnoa Buijeoy) JuaLInd ay} Uo Paseq sejewljse ale plalf Jualnd pue suwioduf [enuue Jsalalul paniooe ey ‘s9/11in23S 8jey Bulyeo)4 104

“sasejul Juabunuoa |fe o jn) ur Jusiued pue poliad juesies ay} BULIND Jawl a8 SUOHIPUOD [BNIJJE paljjaeds BLWNSSe pUe SaJeWI)SS ale (Sajo SLWodU| Juabunuoy o sajop [erniooy abuey ‘6°a) ainjes} awooul
Juabuijuoo e yjim asoy; Joj plaif JUaLING PUE SLCOU] [ENUUE ‘JSalejul peniode sy} ‘pafejdsip uaym “satiobajea jonpoid Juswaje)s snouen ul Jesdde Aew ,‘auj Jandjs :ssefo Jassy, Se aujf sjiejeq uoldliasag
UOIJIS04 8U) UO Palyijusp! ‘SjuBLLISaAU paimonas “aoud sy uj seBueya Jasljal jou saop Jj “uoiisod alijua ay] Jo anjeA jayiew JuaLnd oy Aq swoou) [enuue pajewlisa [2jo) aif} Buipinip Aq pajeinajes si pue

quaLsaAul ue Aq pajesaush alocous ayj Sjosjel plalA JuaLINg “sajeuwjse ayj uey; JayBiy Jo Jamoj aq Aew pjeiA io swoaul [enjoy “ajep AjLnjew yBnouy; Ajuo pajosgal si ‘sypuowl Z L JXau ayj ulypm ajep Ajrnjews
pauijap e aney jey; sBuipjoy Joj (p pue ‘sajewijsa Yans ajejsiano pjnod yaym surel rejides Jo jediounid jo uinjal apnjaul Aews (o ‘saxe} Buipjoyyum Sn-uou 8jqeayjdde ioj uorjonpal Aue apnjoul jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid B UO Pajejnajes si (e swoal| [enuuy pajewrjsy "ajep ulyym Aljearjeqeydie pue ‘sjep Buipunjai-aid io Aunjew Aq papos ale saijinoas awoau| paxi4 ‘pafeldsip (ssoj)/ujel pazijeaiun ay} woij 18j4ip Aew
winjal JUSLWISaAUI [BNJOB NGO “JexJell 8y} Ul paulejgo aq pjnod Jeyj anfeA ayj josljel jou Aew ,(ssot)/uieg pazjjealun, pue ,anfeA jaMJep, SISeq 8jep spelj e uo pjos/paseyaind suorjisod sjoafjad uoljass siyj

SONIATOH

-abueya ‘sainsojasiq papuedx3 ayj ur pauljep se ‘senj3oalqo juswijseaul JnoA JiI sn wiojuy

Junoaoy abelayoig uonje[noads ‘swoou| aaissalbby ‘awoou| ‘uoneroaiddy [epde) :(Auond jo 1apio ui) saAoalqo Juawisanu|

8¥1-1LSELGS0-L69
JUNO029Y S}assy AAIOY

IN “IMSNIAYD [ ‘VH3AIN T 0/0 jlejeg Junoddy

00SSY SYINMO TYAYILNI S3LINS TVAOH

g Jo G afied 2202 '82-1 fuenigad pouad ayj 104 _ ININILYLS LN3ITO

Aajue]s ueblo



‘WeINI4 Wolj paulelqo aq Aew yosynuasolg YuNI4 BuigLiossp uoijewiojul sapnjoul Jey} a1nyoolq Jojseaul uy “B1o°eiuly mmm si ssaippe ajis gam VdNId eUL '6666-682-008-| S!JaquinN
BUIJJOH ¥o3Ynueyolg 8y "suosiad pajeloosse Jisy) Pue slequiall YYNI4 jo Alojsiy Areundiosip sy BuipieBar uonew.opul ulepas apiaoid o} ‘yosyDiexolg se umouy ‘weiboid ainsojosip o1gnd sy} paysiiqelse sey VuNId
¥oayoiaxolg VNI

S39VSSdN
00°0$ (sL1930)/S11Q349 L3AN
20 6¢) 00 -SONIAVS 03dHI438d YNESW 1isodaQ jonpold Jueg oiny 8¢/ 82/
0938.2VA66 :dISND

Z0'6E% (82/20-10/20 Pouad) 2D -SONIAVS 03HHI4THd YNDSN alooU| }salajuj 8212
(suqaqksipain adud Rnuenp sjuawwog uonduosag adAy Rianoy 9jeq ajeq
juswamas Aoy
31va A9 ALIAILOY MO1d HSYD
ALIAILOY
= - - - — 9z’ LI9'LI0'LS $13SSY 40 NOILYJ0TTV TYLOL

= — — — — 6L185'L10') s)isodeq awi| pue sbuines

— - - — = 17’628 S4ININ ‘d@q ‘used

1ayi0 BUETHEENT] Sanleuss) Y $a1JLIN0ag paLiajald salinb3 usen
painjonuig 19 aLLooU| paxid

S13SSV 40 NOILVIOT1TV

"papnjoul

Jou ale suolay ajelodion Buipuad, 10 ,8pinald aseald, Bure)s suotisod pue sjsodag NN YSED “S|gE|IeAR UOJBLLIOJUI SNfEA JaXIBL PUE SISB] JS02 Y]og aAeY jey) suolisod joajjal Ajuo sfejoj (sso7)/ules pazijealun

%500  00°605$ VIN 9TLIYLINS =  — %0000} JINTVA V10L
U PolA 1S8I8JU] PaNIody (SSO1)/uE9 anfep Jxep 1509 [E}0] SOUIP|OH JO
Jualn)  ‘BWoau| uuy 153 pazifealun afiejusalay
00°605$ 6L185°L10°}S %00°00} S11S0d3a JINIL ANY SONIAYS
1sala)u| paniady anjep Sbuip|oH Jo
aLodU| UUy 153 afiejusalad
N ‘IMSNIJYD [ ‘V¥3AIM T0/0  8F7L-LSELSO-L69 |lejed JUNnoddy/
0088V SHANMO TYAYILNI S3LINS TVAOY  JUN02dY Sjassy aApoy
8 J0 9 afeq 4o 220z 'gz-) Meniged pousd aupto4 | INJINTLYLS LN3ITD

/4

Aa)jue]s ueblIo



‘pe5H-082 (008) Bulle Aq w4 1no Joejuco Aew jjeyaq Jiay} uo Bujjoe aUOBLUOS JO SI0)SAAUI Joluas 'su1aoucd [ejusjod Jo salinbul Aue o4

auljdjaH JojsaAu] Joluag

‘sn Joeju09 Ajsjelpawiw ases|d ‘siweos asay) BuipieBal suolsanb Aue saey noA y

SWEDS 90UB)SISSY JUSWULIGACD pUE ‘SWEDS uoljejiues awoH ‘sweos poddng yoa !SWEDS JUBLYSAAU| (SWEOS

ddy ‘sweos Buiysiyd ‘sweos fjueys ‘sweos Japinold ‘sweos Aiddng !swieos Juswgeal] jpalijuapl uaaq aAey sweos sssuyl ‘61 AINOD 10 }insal B SE Jeu} aleMe ag mouy jou op noA auoAue 0} ‘Jaquinu ALnoas [e190S
1nok Buipnjour ‘uonjewsiojul jeuosiad Jo ‘splomssed ‘siaquunu junoase nof apinoid 1easu pnoys nok jJeys papullual aq ases|d suoljeziuebio jo Jsquinu e Aq paljjuspl usag aAey Jeu} sweas Buimoj|o} ay} Jo sjuald

1no paje o} Ajunpoddo siyy Bupie; ase apy Asjuels uebiopy o) souepodwl JsoWIN Jo S1 SjUSI|D INO Jo Ajaes 8y "suszijio Joluas Ajjeloadsa ‘s|enplalpul Jiojdxa 0} siejspney) Joj saijiunpoddo Bunjeesd si sisuo 61 AINQD dYL
130y Junoooy Jusinpneld woly yjesinoA Bunoajeid uo sdif

I ‘IMSNIDYO © ‘V¥3ARITO/D  8YL-LSELSO-L69 |lele JUunoddy
00SSY SYINMO TYAHILNI SILINS TYAQY  JUN0ody sjassy angoy

g Jo 2 abeq 220z ‘8¢-1 Aenigad polad ay) Jo4 _ ININTFLVLS LN3ITO

Aa)ue]S URDIO



yuelq Poj Ajjeuonuajur abed siyL

g jo g abed

Aa)ueiS URDIO



ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION

OPERATIONS REPORT
APRIL 9, 2022

Spring has arrived and we are looking forward to welcoming home our owners to kick off
Summer 2022 season! As we continue to move forward after the pandemic, our staff is
getting the resort ready and are excited.

Front desk has some new associates and they have really embraced improving their customer
service skills. They continue to help our owners/guests by giving them some information prior
to their arrival and while they are staying with us. The prearrival calls to our exchangers is
working rather well, giving them a sense of “know before you come” of their room, activities,
point of interest, so they may enjoy their stay with us.

Housekeeping department is working on general cleaning, inspecting rooms and identifying
the furniture’s wear & tear for refinishing or need replacing. The interview process has begun
to obtain candidates for the department and season. This will allow us to train properly in
producing more quality rooms; achieve the room standards (especially on the newly renovated
rooms); and give stellar customer service for our owners /guests.

The Maintenance team worked hard on completing the 5-year NJ DCA property inspection and
are also wrapping up the PMI schedule of the rooms in the tower.

We will be hosting an owner’s DIY event in the Aqua Spa on February 14, 2022. They will show
them how to make facial scrubs, skin care, and aromatic sprays. It will be a great event.

The Pool is scheduled to open on May 21, 2022. We have will be having Aquacise twice a week
and introducing yoga classes on the pool deck. Activities such as Sip and paint; Kareoke,
Children Pirates and Princess craft party in the Fun Zone, Splish Splash Pool activities on the
weekends over the season.

We look forward to having a fun this season!



Comments Feedback

1of2

https://www.rcicommentcardreports.com/Public/AverageScoresReport...

Resort Recognition Report

VIEW
- LOCATION

4.0
4.5
47

43
46
44
46

. 4.4

VIEW
LOCATION

Resort #: D676
Resort/Group Name: FantaSea Resoris at Atlantic Palace
Report Date: August 2022
Run Date: 4/1/2022
Address: 1507 BOARDWALK
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401
Market: US/Canada
Region: ECNO
AE: 2C
Award Status: Standard
Status: M
Cards : CHCK RSRT  RSRT .
Cards Sent Revd INJOUT - HOSP . MAINT
Aug 22 0 0
Jut 22 0 0
Jun 22 0 0
May 22 0 0
Apr22 0 0
Mar 22 42 13 4.8 4.9 4.2
Feb 22 45 6 48 48 46
Jan 22 21 6 4.5 3.7 4.0
Dec 21 47 15 45 4.3 36
Nov 21 51 19 45 4.4 3.8
QOct 21 82 27 43 42 3.9
Sep 21 58 15 45 47 42
Total 346 101 45. 4.4 40
US/Canada Market - Thresholds
CHCK RSRT RSRT
IN/JOUT ' HOSP ' MAINT
RCI Gold Crown 45 45 45
RCI Silver Crown 4.4 44 43
RCI Hospitality 46: 45 3.5

Indicates not meeting current Award Status threshold

Under expected RCI quality standard of 3.4
Under minimum RCI quality standard of 3.0

Change Filter | Export

UNIT - HEALTH
UNIT . UNIT CLEAN &
SIZE MAIN /HSKP SAFETY

4.5

42 45 46
50 43 48 43
40 35 42 40
45 34 40 4.0
41 35 3.8 43
43 35 42 44
42 37 42 42
43 37 42 43
UNIT  HEALTH -
UNIT UNIT CLEAN &
SIZE MAIN /HSKP SAFETY .
44 4.5 '

42 43

3.5 35

©2022 RCI, LLC. RCI and related marks are registered trademarks and/or service marks in the United States

and internationally.

4/1/2022, 11:22 AM




Comments Feedback https://www.rcicommentcardreports.com/Public/AverageScoresReport...

Resort Recognition Report

HOSPITALITY
Resort #: 5302
Resort/Group Name: Atlantic Palace
Report Date: August 2022
Run Date: 4/1/2022
Address: 1507 BOARDWALK
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401
Market: US/Canada
Region: ECNO
AE: 2C
Award Status: RCI Hospitality
Status: M

Change Filter | Export
UNIT HEALTH

Cards CHCK RSRT  RSRT VIEW UNIT UNIT CLEAN &
Cards Sent Revd IN/OUT HOSP MAINT LOCATION SIZE MAIN /HSKP SAFETY

Aug 22 0 0
Jul 22 0 0
Jun 22 0 0
May 22 0 0
Apr 22 0 0
Mar 22 79 21 46 48 4.7 44 47 43 4.7 4.7
Feb 22 78 17 4.7 4.7 4.5 45 48 43 46 47
Jan 22 101 19 4.5 47 486 45 43 42 4.6 4.3
Dec 21 92 26 4.3 4.7 42 45 45 40 4.2 4.4
Nov 21 162 37 45 47 43 47 44 41 4.5 . 45
Oct 21 265 75 48 4.7 42 44 44 39 42 44
Sep 21 233 54 4.4 45 44 46 46 40 44 4.4
Total 1010 249 4.5 46 4.3 45 45 40 44 4.5

US/Canada Market - Thresholds

UNIT HEALTH
CHCK RSRT RSRT VIEW UNIT UNIT CLEAN &
IN/OUT HOSP MAINT LOCATION SIZE MAIN /HSKP SAFETY

RCI Gold Crown 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.4 45
RCI Silver Crown 4.4 4.4 43 4.2 43
RCI Hospitality 46 45 3.5 3.5 3.5

Indicates not meeting current Award Status threshold
Under expected RCI quality standard of 3.4
Under minimum RCI quality standard of 3.0

1of2 4/1/2022, 11:22 AM




Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

2021

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2020 Totals

2022

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2022 Totals
Variance

January (Variance)
February (Variance)
March (Variance)
April (Variance)

May (Variance)

June (Variance)

July (Variance)
August (Variance)
September (Variance)
October (Variance)
November (Variance)
December (Variance)

YTD Variance

Cl

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
467 73 133 3 19 695 365 56 10 431 1,126
1,028 75 100 11 36 1,250 542 66 20 628 1,878
1,123 158 163 27 30 1,501 990 110 28 1,128 2,629
900 318 103 22 15 1,358 1,405 81 8 1,494 2,852
1,330 280 120 18 10 1,758 1,838 258 62 2,158 3,916
1,741 453 117 27 21 2,359 2,149 555 76 2,780 5,139
1,646 514 130 183 30 2,503 1,849 1,004 172 3,025 5,528
1,104 414 133 300 59 2,010 1,942 1,119 235 3,296 5,306
617 329 97 291 43 1,377 2,015 617 185 2,817 4,194
496 215 106 223 35 1,075 2,075 318 74 2,467 3,542
630 205 111 177 16 1,139 1,240 238 72 1,550 2,689
594 164 99 93 9 959 922 346 126 1,394 2,353
11,676 3,198 1,412 1,375 323 17,984 17,332 4,768 1,068 23,168 41,152

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner _ Split Nights Rooms
360 148 195 111 71 885 646 96 14 756 1,641
539 184 234 181 26 1,164 712 72 17 801 1,965
899 332 429 292 97 2,049 1,358 168 31 1,657 3,606
(107) 75 62 108 52 190 281 40 4 325 515
(489) 109 134 170 (10) (86) 170 6 (3) 173 87
(596) 184 196 278 42 104 451 46 1 498 602

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 * Fax: 608-348-3570

4/6/12022



